
S>m°. Amßnmgmho~ C\©$ gm.ao.nmQ>rb O`{g§Jnya CXJm§d ghH$mar ~±H$ {b. O`{g§Jnya, (_ëQ>r-ñQo>Q>) Vm. {eamoi,{O.H$moëhmnya ̀ m ~±Ho$Mr 
gZ 2024-25 Mr 66 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m, gmo_dma {X.25/08/2025 B. amoOr Xwnmar {R>H$ 01.00 dm. {X _M©ÝQ> 
Agmo{eEeZ hm°b,9 dr J„r,O`{g§Jnya ̀ oWo Imbrb {df`mda {dMma {d{Z_` H$aUoH$arVm ~mob{dUoV ̀ oV Amho.Var gd© g^mgXm§Zr 
g^og doioda CnpñWV ahmdo hr {dZ§Vr.

1) JUnwVu A^mdr g^m VhHw$~ Pmbog Ë`mM {Xder Ë`mM {R>H$mUr AÜ`m© VmgmZ§Va g^m ̂ aob d Ë`mdoir JUg§»`oMr Amdí`H$Vm 
^mgUma Zmhr.

2) gÝ_mZZr` g^mgXm§Zr g^onwTo> Ro>dmd`mÀ`m gwMZm d ~±Ho$À`m H$m_H$mOmg§~§Yr H$mhr àý {dMmamd`mMo AgVrb Va g^mgXm§Zr 
{XZm§H$ 19/08/2025  nwdu ~±Ho$H$So> boIr H$idmdo.

3) nmoQ>{Z`_mZwgma ~±Ho$À`m ̂ mJmMr Xe©Zr {H§$_V é.1000/- Pmbr AgwZ Á`m g^mgXm§Mo ̂ mJ^m§S>db AnwU© Amho Ë`m§Zr Vo nwU© 
H$amdo.

4) g^mgXm§Zr Amnbm nÎmm ~Xbbm Agbog ZdrZ nÎmm àYmZ H$m`m©b`mH$So> ËdarV H$idmdm VgoM g^mgXm§Zr Amnë`m gd© 
ImË`mMr Ho$. dm`.gr. Amnë`m emIoV OmD$Z nwU© H$amdr AÝ`Wm Ho$. dm`. gr. AnwU© AgboZo Amnbo ImVo [\«$O H$aUoV ̀ oVrb 
`mMr H¥$n`m Zmo§X ¿`mdr.

5) AhdmbmÀ`m d {hemo~ nÌH$mÀ`m àVr àYmZ H$m`m©b`mV d gd© emIm H$m`m©b` ̀ oWo g^mgXm§À`m _mhrVrgmR>r Ro>dUoV Amboë`m 
AmhoV. VgoM www.jusbbank.com ̀ m do~gmB©Q> da ~±Ho$Mm Ahdmb nhmd`mg {_iob.

* g^onwT>rb {dîmæm *

66 ì¶m dm{îm©H$ gd©gmYmaÊm g^oMr ZmoQ>rg
(\$ŠV g^mgXm§H$[aVm)

S>m°. Amßnmgmho~ C\©$ gm. ao. nmQ>rb O`qgJnya-CXJm§d ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., O`qgJnya. (‘ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ>)

1) _mJrb {XZm§H$ 29/08/2024 B© amoOr Pmboë`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMm B{Vd¥Îmm§V dmMyZ H$m`_ H$aUo.
2) {XZm§H$ 31/03/2025AIoa g§nboë`m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mm d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn{ajH$m§Zr gmXa Ho$bobm Vmio~§X d Z\$m- VmoQ>mnÌH$ 

ñdrH¥$V H$aUo.
3) gZ2024-2025 ̀ m gmbmVrb d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn{ajH$ _o§. ndma Hw$bH$Uu Am{U Agmo{gEQ²>g ̀ m§MoH$Sy>Z {_imbobm boImnarjU 

Ahdmb dmMyZ Zmo§X KoUo d gZ 2023-2024 À`m d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn{ajU AhdmbmMm Xmof XwéñVr nwV©Vm Ahdmb ñdrH¥$V H$aUo.
4) gZ 2024-2025 gmbMr _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo {e\$mag Ho$boë`m Z\$m {d^mJUrg _§Oyar XoUo.
5) _m.g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo gwM{dboë`m gZ 2025-2026 Mo A§XmO nÌH$mg _§Oyar XoUo d gZ 2024-2025 `m gmbmV 

A§XmOnÌH$mnojm H$_r-OmXm Pmboë`m CËnÞ d IMm©g _§Oyar XoUo.
6) gZ 2025-2026 `m dfm©H${aVm d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn{ajH$ Zo_UwH$r~m~V {aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m `m§Zr d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn{ajH$ 

_o§.ndma Hw$bH$Uu Am{U Agmo{gEQ²>g ̀ m§À`m {Xboë`m nyd© nadmZJrMr Zmo§X KoD$Z boImn{ajH$m§Mm boImnarjU H$m_H$mO _mo~Xbm 
R>a{dUo. 

7) gZ2026-2027 ̀ m dfm©H$arVm A§VJ©V,g_dVu d H$a boImn{ajH$ ̀ m§Mr {Z`wº$r H$aUo d Ë`m§Mm _ohoZVmZm R>a{dUo.
8) ~±Ho$À`m _m.g§MmbH$ _§S>i gXñ`,ì`dñWmnH$r` g§MmbH$ d Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ ̀ m§Zm gZ 2024-2025 ̀ m Am{W©H$ dfm©V {Xboë`m 

H$Om©Mr _mhrVr KoUo.
9) gZ 2024-2025  ̀ m Am{W©H$ dfm©V g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m _mÝ`VoZo,VS>OmoS>rZo Ho$boë`m WH$rV H$O© gdbVrg _§Owar XoUo.
10) ~±Ho$À`m nmoQ>{Z`_ XwéñVr~m~V {dMma {d{Z_` H$éZ Ë`mg _§Oyar XoUo.
11) gXa dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^og AZwnpñWV AgUmè`m g^mgXm§Mr AZwnpñWVr j_m{nV H$aUo.
12) _o. AÜ`jgmo ̀ m§Mo nadmZJrZo Am`Ë`mdoir ̀ oUmao {df`mda MMm© H$aUo.
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ñWi - OæmqgJnya. 
{XZm§H$ 30/07/ 2025

‘m. g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m AmXoemZwgma
lr. Oo. E‘. ~moQ>o

ì¶dñWmnH$s¶ g§MmbH$

* {deof gwMZm *

To
The Members,
Dr.Appasaheb Urf.Sa.Re. Patil Jaysingpur 
Udgaon Sahakari Bank Ltd.
 Jaysingpur (Multi-State)
Tal .Shirol, Dist. -Kolhapur

Report on the Financial Statements
1. We have audited the accompanying 
financial statements of the Dr.Appasaheb 
Urf.Sa.re.Patil Jaysingpur Udgaon Sahakri 
Bank Ltd, Jaysingpur (Multi-State) on 31 
March, 2025 which comprises the Balance 
Sheet of the Bank as at 31st March 2025, and 
the Profit and Loss Account, the Cash Flow 
Statement for the year ended on 31st March 
2025, summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information.
The returns of 18 branches audited by us are 
incorporated in these financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the 
Financial Statements.
2. Management is responsible for the 
preparation of these financial statements that 
give true and fair view of the financial position, 
financial performance and cash flow of the 
Bank in accordance with the Banking 
Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-
operative societies), the guidelines issued by 
the Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines 
issued by the National Bank for Agricultural 
and Rural Development, the Registrar of the 
Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra, the 
Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 
1960, and the Maharashtra Co-operative 
Societies Rules, 1961 (as applicable) and 
generally accepted accounting principles in 
India so far as applicable to the bank. This 
respons ib i l i ty  inc ludes the des ign,  
implementation and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation of the 
financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion 
on these financial statements based on our 
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with Standards on Auditing issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For Pawar Kulkarni & Associates

Chartered Accountants

CA. U. K. Pawar.
Partner

M.No. 101985.
UDIN:- 25101985BMGXOJ9834

Unmodified Opinion
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(For Urban Multi-State Co-operative Bank- Maharashtra)

Those Standards require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to 
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In 
making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the 
Bank's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit 
procedure that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on effectiveness of the 
Bank's internal control. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
6. In our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements 
together with the notes thereon give the 
information required by the Banking 
Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-
operative societies), the and the Multi State 
Co-op Societies Act 2002 and the guidelines 
issued by the National Bank for Agricultural 
and Rural Development (as applicable) and 
guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India 
and Registrar of co-operative societies, 
Maharashtra in the manner so required and 
give true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in 
India;

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the 

state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March, 
2025.
(b) in the case of the Profit and Loss, of the 
profit/loss for the year ended on that date; and
(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of 
the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal & Regulatory 
Requirements
7. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss 
Account have been drawn up in Form "A" and 
"B" respectively of the Third Schedule to the 
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and provisions 
of the Multi State Co-op Societies Act 2002.

8. We report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and 
explanations, which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the 
purpose of our audit and have found to be 
satisfactory;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as 
required by law have been kept by the Bank so 
far as it appears from our examination of those 
books and proper returns adequate for the 
purposes of our audit have been received from 
the branches/offices;

(c) The transactions of the Bank, which have 
come to our notice are within the powers of the 
Bank;

(d) The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss 
Account dealt with by this report, are in 
agreement with the books of account and the 
returns;

(e) The accounting standards adopted by the 
Bank are consistent with those laid down by 
accounting principles generally accepted in 
India 30 far as applicable to Bank.

9. The details as required by provisions of the 
Multi State Co-op Societies Act 2002 are given 
in the audit memorandum separately.

Or

As per the information an explanations 
given to us and based on our examination of 
the books of account and other records, we 
have not come across material instances in 
respect of the details mentioned in the 
provisions of the Multi State Co-op Societies 
Act 2002.

10. We further report that for the year under 
audit, the Bank has been awarded "A" 
classification.

Date: 20.06.2025 
Place: Sangli.



Place : Jaysingpur
Date : 30/07/2025

By order of the Board of Directors
Shri. J. M. Bote

Managing Director

              All the members of the Bank are hereby informed that the Annual General Meeting for the Year 
2024-2025 will be held on Monday, 25/08/2025 at 01.00 pm,at The Merchant Association Hall,9th 
Lane,Jaysingpur to considered the following subjects.The Member are hereby requested to attend the 
meeting in time.

thNotice of 66  Annual General Meeting
Notice (Only for Members)

S>m°. Amßnmgmho~ C\©$ gm. ao. nmQ>rb O`qgJnya-CXJm§d ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., O`qgJnya. (‘ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ>)

Agenda of Meeting

1) To read and confirm the minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting held on 29/08/2024.
2) To accept the Statutory Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss A/C of the year 2024-2025 submitted by 

Statutory Auditor.
3) To read and note the Audit Report submitted by the Statutory Auditor M/S Pawar Kulkrani & Associates 

Chartered Accountant for the year 2024-2025 and approve the Compliance Report of Statutory Audit 
for the year 2023-2024.

4) To approve the appropriation of Net Profit for the year 2024-2025 as recommended by the Board of 
Directors.

5) To approve the Budget for the year 2025-2026 as recommended by the Board of Directors and to 
approve the income and expenditures exceeded or shorted the budget for the year 2024-2025.

6) To Approve the appointment of Statutory Auditors M/s. Pawar Kulkarni & Associates for the financial 
year 2025–2026 in accordance with the prior approval given by Reserve Bank of India and to fix their 
audit remuneration.

7) To Appoint and determine the remuneration of an Internal Auditor, Concurrent and Tax Auditor of the 
Bank for the year 2026-2027.

8) To review the details on loans sanctioned during the financial year 2024–2025 to the members of the 
Board of  Directors, Managing Directors and their relatives.

9) To approve the recovery of the loan under compromise approved by the Board of Directors during the 
financial year 2024-2025.

10) To consider and approve the required amendments in the bye-laws .
11) To condoned the absenty of  Members of the bank who have not attended Annual General Meeting.
12) To consider of any other Subject Matters if any, with the permission of the Chair.
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* IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS *
1) The adjourned meeting due to quorum on scheduled time will be conducted on the same date and at the same place after half 

hour then no quorum will be necessary. 
 2) The members who wish to ask any questions regarding the Bank performance and any suggestions to be put forth in General 

Meeting,they should sent their in Suggestion to bank before 19/08/2025
3) According to the Bye-laws, the face value of the share of  Bank is Rs. 1000/- and the Members whose share capital is partly 

paid are requested make it full paid.
4) If the address of the members is changed, please inform the Head office immediately and the members are requested to 

complete the KYC of their all accounts is the nearest branch,otherwise please note that their accounts may be freezed due to 
non completion of KYC 

5) Copies of the Annual report and financial statements have been kept at the Head Office and all Branch offices for the 
information of the members. You can also view the annual report on Bank website www.jusbbank.com



         AÜ`jm§Mo _ZmoJV ...
gÝ‘mZZr¶ g^mgX ~§Yw ̂ {JZrZmo....

Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m 66 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^og 
AmnU AJË`nyd©H$ CnpñWV am{hbmV, Ë`m~Ôb _r Amnbo 
ì`{º$e… VgoM g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo _Z…nyd©H$ ñdmJV 
H$aVmo. gZ 2024-25 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mm AmT>mdm KoUmam 
dm{f©H$ Ahdmb Am{U Am{W©H$ nÌHo$ AmnUmnwTo> gmXa H$aVmZm 
_bm AË`§V g_mYmZ d A{^_mZ dmQ>Vmo`. 

Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mo g§ñWmnH$ _mJ©Xe©H$ Am{U _mOr 
Am_Xma ñd. S>m°. Amßnmgmho~ C’©$ gm. ao. nmQ>rb gmho~ ̀ m§À`m 
XyaÑïrnyU© ZoV¥ËdmImbr gZ 1960 _Ü`o hr ~±H$ ñWmnZ Pmbr. 
Ë`m§À`m _mJ©Xe©ZmImbr ~±Ho$Zo _mJrb ghm XeH$m§_Ü`o _hmamï´>, 
H$Zm©Q>H$ Am{U {deofV… ~oiJmd {OëømV à^mdr H$m`©joÌ C^o 
Ho$bo. ghH$mamÀ`m VÎdkmZmbm ~i XoV J«m_rU ̂ mJmVrb eoVr, 
ì`mnma d Am¡Úmo{JH$ {dH$mgmgmR>r gmVË`mZo H$O©nwadR>m H$ê$Z 
gd©gm_mÝ`m§À`m Am{W©H$ gj_rH$aUmgmR>r H$m`© Ho$bo Amho.

AmO ghH$ma_hfu CÚmZn§{S>V _m. lr JUnVamd 
Amßnmgmho~ nmQ>rb (XmXm), MoAa_Z, lr XÎm eoVH$ar ghH$mar 
gmIa H$maImZm {b., {eamoi `m§À`m _mJ©Xe©ZmImbr hr ~±H$ 
V§ÌkmZmMm à^mdr dmna H$ê$Z EH$ à{V{ðV _ëQ>rñQo>Q> ghH$mar 
~±H$ åhUyZ Zmdbm¡{H$H$mg nmohmoMbr Amho. ~±Ho$Mm {dñVma 
gmVË`mZo gwê$ AgyZ AWUr ̀ oWo emIm gwé H$aÊ`mV Ambr AgyZ 
bdH$aM H$mJdmS> `oWo ~±Ho$Mr 20 dr emIm `eñdr{aË`m gwê$ 
hmoUma Amho. ~±H$ AmJm_r H$mimV AmUIr emIm gwê$ H$ê$Z 
ì`dgm` {dñVmamMr JVr dmT>dÊ`mMm Am_Mm R>m_ _mZg Amho.

Ahdmb dfm©V 18 emIm§À`m _mÜ`_mVyZ ~±Ho$Zo é. 712 
H$moQ>tMm ì`mdgm{`H$ Q>ßnm JmR>bm AgyZ, AmJm_r XmoZ dfmªV 
{_l ì`dgm` é. 1000 H$moQ>tn`ªV dmT>dÊ`mMo bú` Ro>dbo 
Amho. Ro>dr é. 465 H$moQ>r Am{U H$O} é. 247 H$moQ>r BVH$r 
AgyZ, g^mgXm§À`m {d{dY JaOm§Zwgma eoVr, CÚmoJ Am{U 
d¡`{º$H$ CÔoem§gmR>r dmOdr ì`mOXamZo H$O©nwadR>m H$ê$Z 
Ë`m§À`m OrdZ_mZmV gH$mamË_H$ ~Xb KS>dÊ`mMm Am_Mm 
à`ËZ Amho.

gm_m{OH$ ~m§{YbH$rMm ^mJ åhUyZ, {eamoi 
VmbwŠ`mVrb ~w~Zmi, Ambmg, JUoedmS>r, AOw©ZdmS>, 
eoS>emi, XmZmoir, H$dRo>gma, hoadmS>, {eamoi, KmbdmS>, 
_OaodmS>r `oWrb jmanS> R>aboë`m 7000 EH$a O{_ZrMo 
gwYmaUm H$m_, VgoM Om§^ir, Zm§XUr, H$mo§S>rJ«o d `S´>md 
Jmdm§Vrb 300 EH$a O_rZ {R>~H$ {g§MZmImbr AmUÊ`mMo H$m`© 
H$O©nwadR>çmÛmao hmVr KoÊ`mV Ambo Amho.

{S>{OQ>b `wJmV J«mhH$m§À`m Am{W©H$ ì`dhmam§Mo gwajrV 
ì`dñWmnZ hrM ~±Ho$Mr àmW{_H$Vm Amho. ~±Ho$Zo gm`~a 
gwajogmR>r Ama~rAm`Zo gwMdbobo gd© _mZHo$ nyU© H$aV 
AmYw{ZH$ \$m`adm°ëg, _m°{ZQ>{a§J, So>Q>m EpÝH«$ßeZ Am{U 
_pëQ>\°$ŠQ>a Am°WopÝQ>Ho$eZ àUmbr bmJy Ho$ë`m AmhoV. H$_©Mmar 
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dJm©gmR>r gm`~a gwajm à{ejU {Z`{_VnUo am~dbo OmV 
AgyZ, g§^mì` YmoHo$ Q>miÊ`mgmR>r gm`~a h„²`m§da 
à{V~§YmË_H$ {Z`§ÌU Ro>dbo Amho. `m_wio ì`dhma gwa{jV, 
{dœmgmh© Am{U nmaXe©H$ Pmbo AmhoV.

J«mhH$m§Zm A{YH$ gwb^ d Ëd{aV ì`dhma godm CnbãY 
H$ê$Z XoÊ`mgmR>r `ynrAm`, JwJb no, \$moZ no Am{U BVa 
AmYw{ZH$ {S>{OQ>b no_o§Q> ßb°Q>’$m°‘© ~±Ho$À`m àUmbrV EH${ÌV 
Ho$bo AmhoV. {S>{OQ>b ~±{H§$J godm J«m_rU ^mJmVhr nmohmoMdyZ 
ì`dhma ObX, {H$\$m`Vera d gwa{jV Ho$bo AmhoV. `m_wio 
VéU d V§ÌkmZ-AmYm{aV J«mhH$dJm©Mm gh^mJ bjUr`arË`m 
dmT>bm Amho.

~±Ho$À`m XrK©H$mbrZ ì`dgm` d¥ÕrgmR>r emIm 
{dñVmamMo _hÎdnyU© YmoaU AmIÊ`mV Ambo Amho. ~oS>H$rhmi 
Am{U {eaJwßnr ̀ oWrb emIm ̀ eñdr{aË`m gwê$ Ho$ë`mZ§Va ̀ oË`m 
H$mimV ZdrZ emIm gwê$ H$ê$Z J«m_rU d ehar ^mJmV ~±Ho$Mr 
CnpñWVr A{YH$ ÑT> H$aÊ`mMr `moOZm Amho. `m _mÜ`_mVyZ 
g^mgX d J«mhH$m§Zm ZOrH$À`m {R>H$mUr CËH¥$ï ~±{H§$J godm 
{_iVrb, VgoM ì`dgm`mMm {dñVma d CËnÞmV gmVË`mZo dmT> 
gmYbr OmB©b.

Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mm g_mdoe {aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m Financially 

Sound and Well Managed (FSWM) dJ©dmarV AgyZ, Ë`m 
A§VJ©V gd© {Z`m_H$ _mZHo$ nyU© Ho$br AmhoV. _O~yV ^m§S>db 
pñWVr, à^mdr OmoIr_ ì`dñWmnZ, gmVË`nyU© Z\$m j_Vm 
Am{U {Z`m_H$ gyMZm§Mo nmbZ `m_wio ~±Ho$Mr {dœmgmh©Vm 
A{YH$ ~iH$Q> Pmbr Amho. hr AmoiI J«mhH$m§Mm {dœmg 
dmT>dUmar AgyZ, ^{dî`mVrb ì`dgm` {dñVmamgmR>r EH$ ÑT> 
nm`m {Z_m©U H$aVmo.

~±Ho$À`m `m gd© `em_mJo Am_Mo ~±Ho$Mo  g^mgX, 
Ro>drXma, J«mhH$, H$O©Xma, {hV{M§VH$ Am{U godH$dJ© `m§Mo 
gmVË`nyU© ghH$m`© Am{U {dœmg Amho. AZwËnm{XV H$Om©da 
à^mdr {Z`§ÌU Ro>dÊ`mV AmnU gdmªZr {_iyZ `moJXmZ {Xbo 
Amho, ̀ mMm _bm A{^_mZ Amho.

Amnë`m gmVË`nyU© nm{R§>~m d {dœmgmÀ`m Omoamda ~±H$ 
Amnbr àJVrMr dmQ>Mmb H$m`_ amIob. g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m 
dVrZo _r g^mgXm§À`m _§OwargmR>r 2024-2025 Mo Vmio~§X 
nÌH$, Z\$m-VmoQ>m ImVo, A§XmOnÌH$ d Z\$m {d{Z`moJ boIm 
gmXa H$arV Amho._r g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo Amnë`m gdmªMo 
_Z…nyd©H$ Am^ma _mZVmo.

Ÿ&&  Oæm {h§X  Ÿ&&  Oæm _hmamï´>  Ÿ&&  Oæm ghH$ma Ÿ&& 

Amnbm Z_«,
lr. gwaoe ^wnmb nmQ>rb,

 MoAa_Z
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gZ 2024- 2025  À¶m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mm AmT>mdm 
  Ahdmc gmcm‘Ü¶o ~±Ho$Zo Xadfuà‘mUo dmQ>Mmc gwê$ R>odcr 
AgyZ hr ~m~ VwcZmË‘H$ AmH$S>odmardê$Z cjmV ¶oB©c. 

~±Ho$Mr VwbZmË‘H$ gm§nÎmrH$ pñWVr -

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

10.
11.
12.
13.

A.Z§ Vnerb                  

g^mgX g§»æmm
A{YH¥$V ^mJ ^m§S>db 
dgwb ^mJ ^m§S>db
amIrd d BVa {ZYr
Ro>dr
H$O}
Jw§VdÊmwH$
Z\$m
T>mo~i EZ.nr.E.
{Zìdi EZ.nr.E
^m§S>db næmm©ßVVm
bm^m§e
Am°S>rQ> dJ©

31/03/2024

15,409
25,00,00,000.00
11,23,90,625.00
28,26,29,030.49

4,53,28,05,050.37
2,27,29,80,403.94
2,36,27,50,579.68

2,10,74,706.93
5.33%
1.08%

13.80%
10.00%

""A'' 

31/03/2023

14,332
25,00,00,000.00
10,25,09,925.00
26,58,72,319.87

3,83,93,40,757.61
2,08,67,62,701.79
1,82,47,07,198.57

1,99,44,815.57
6.21%
1.88%

14.48%
10.00%

""A''

31/03/2025

16,449
25,00,00,000.00
12,60,21,675.00
30,43,40,353.42

4,65,21,15,884.68
2,46,88,87,065.78
2,26,96,69,910.79

2,34,36,441.57
3.83%
0.00%

14.29%
10.00% ({e’$mag)

""A'' 

g^mgX

^mJ^m§S>db

Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$À`m g^mgXg§»`oV gH$mamË_H$ dmT> 
Pmbr Amho. JVdfuMr g^mgXg§»`m 15,409 hmoVr. `m dfm©V 
1,273 ZdrZ g^mgXm§Zr ~±Ho$er Amnbo ZmVo OmoS>bo, Va {d{dY 
H$maUmñVd 233 g^mgX H$_r Pmbo. n{aUm_r, dfm©AIoa 
{Z`{_V g^mgXm§Mr g§»`m 16,449 BVH$r Pmbr Amho. `m 
dmT>Ë`m g^mgXg§»`o_wio ~±Ho$Mm gm_m{OH$ AmYma A{YH$ 
_O~yV Pmbm AgyZ g^mgXm§Mm {dœmg hm ~±Ho$À`m H$m`m©Mm nm`m 
Agë`mMo nwÝhm AYmoao{IV Pmbo Amho.

Ahdmb dfm©V dgyb ^mJ^m§S>dbmV é.136.31 
bmIm§Mr ^a nS>br AgyZ ~±Ho$À`m Am{W©H$ ñW¡`m©V JwUmË_H$ 
gwYmaUm Pmbr Amho.

~±Ho$Mo A{YH¥$V ^mJ^m§S>db é.25 H$moQ>r Amho. 31 
_mM© 2025 AIoa dgyb ^mJ^m§S>db é.12,60,21,675.00 

AgyZ _mJrb dfm©À`m VwbZoV 12.13% dmT> Pmbr Amho. 
ghH$ma H$m`ÚmVrb gwYmaUoZwgma ~±Ho$À`m àË`oH$ ̂ mJmMr {H§$_V 
é. 100/- dê$Z é. 1,000/- H$aÊ`mMr à{H«$`m gwê$ Amho. ̀ m 
~Xbm_wio ^m§S>dbr g§aMZobm ~iH$Q>r {_iyZ nwT>rb {dñVmamg 
Amdí`H$ Am{W©H$ gm_Ï`© àmá hmoB©b.

^mJ^m§S>dbmgmo~VM amIrd Am{U BVa {ZYr ~±Ho$À`m 
Am{W©H$ ñW¡`m©Mo AmYmañV§^ AmhoV. 31 _mM© 2025 amoOr 
~±Ho$H$So> amIrd {ZYr é.7,81,58,133.77 Am{U BVa {ZYr 
é.22,61,82,219.65 BVH$m AgyZ EHy$U ñd{ZYr 
é.30,43,40,353.42 BVH$m Amho. ~XbË`m Am{W©H$ 
dmVmdaUmV Zâ`mVrb _moR>m ^mJ gVV amIrd {ZYrH$So> didyZ 
~±Ho$Zo Amnbm nm`m A{YH$m{YH$ ̂ ¸$_ Ho$bm Amho. g^mgXm§À`m 
{hVmMo g§ajU Am{U ~±Ho$Mo emœV ApñVËd ho `m geº$ {ZYr 
g§aMZodaM Adb§~yZ Amho.

amIrd d BVa {ZYr
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^m§S>db n`m©áVm

 

Ro>dr

H$O}

AJ«H«$_ joÌ H$O©nwadR>m

{aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m {Z`_mZwgma ghH$mar 
~±H$m§Zr {H$_mZ 12% ^m§S>db OmoIr_ n`m©áVm à_mU amIUo 
Amdí`H$ Amho. 31 _mM© 2025 amoOr ~±Ho$Zo 14.29% BVHo$ 
à_mU amIbo Amho, Oo ~±Ho$À`m _O~yV Am{W©H$ pñWVrMo Am{U 
à^mdr OmoIr_ ì`dñWmnZmMo ÚmoVH$ Amho.

J«mhH$m§Mm {dœmg hrM ~±Ho$À`m à{V_oMr Iar g§nÎmr 
Amho. ̀ m {dœmgm_wio ~±Ho$À`m Ro>dt_Ü`o gmVË`mZo dmT> hmoV Amho. 
31 _mM© 2024 amoOr EHy$U Ro>dr é.45,328.05 bmI BVŠ`m 
hmoË`m. Ahdmb dfm©V ̀ m_Ü`o é.1,193.10 bmIm§Mr ̂ a nSy>Z 
31 _mM© 2025 amoOr Ro>dr é.46,521.16 bmI BVŠ`m Pmë`m 
AmhoV, åhUOoM 2.63% BVH$r dmT> Pmbr Amho.

Ro>drXmam§À`m Ro>d aH$_oÀ`m gwajogmR>r ~±Ho$Zo {S>nm°{PQ> 
BÝewaÝg A±S> H«o${S>Q> J°a§Q>r H$m°nmo©aoeZ (DICGC) `m§À`mH$So> Ro>dr 
{d_mH¥$V Ho$ë`m AgyZ háo {Z`{_VnUo ghm_mhr AJmoXa  ^abo 
OmVmV. ñnYm©Ë_H$ ì`mOXa AgyZhr J«mhH$m§Mm {dœmg A~m{YV 
am{hbm Amho.

AmOÀ`m H$mimV ~±Ho$À`m ì`mdgm{`H$ `emMo à_wI 
_mnX§S> åhUOo Ro>dr Am{U Ë`mdarb à^mdr H$O©dmQ>n. 31 _mM© 
2024 amoOr EHy$U H$O©dmQ>n é.22,729.80 bmI BVHo$ hmoVo. 
Ahdmb dfm©V é.1,959.07 bmIm§Mr dmT> hmoD$Z 31 _mM© 
2025 amoOr H$O©dmQ>n é.24,688.87 bmI Pmbo Amho.

g^mgX Am{U J«mhH$m§À`m JaOm bjmV KoD$Z eoVr, 
CÚmoJ, ì`dgm`d¥Õr VgoM d¡`{º$H$ JaOm§gmR>r ~±Ho$Zo _m\$H$ 
ì`mOXamV H$O©nwadR>m H$ê$Z Ë`m§À`m OrdZ_mZmV gwYmaUm 
KS>dyZ AmUbr Amho.

{aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m _mJ©Xe©H$ gyMZm§Zwgma ~±Ho$Zo 31 _mM© 
2025 AIoa AJ«H«$_ joÌmg EHy$U é.15,545.31 bmI BVH$m 
H$O©nwadR>m Ho$bm Amho, Oo EHy$U H$O©dmQ>nmÀ`m 68.39% BVHo$ 
Amho. Xw~©b KQ>H$m§gmR>r nwadbobo H$O© é.6,896.44 bmI 
AgyZ ho AJ«H«$_ joÌ H$O©nwadR>çmÀ`m 30.34% Amho. `m_wio 

gm_m{OH$ Xm{`ËdmMr à^mdr nyV©Vm Pmbr Amho.

H$O©dmQ>nmZ§Va Vmio~§XmVrb Xwgam _hÎdmMm KQ>H$ 
åhUOo Jw§VdUyH$. Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$Mr EHy$U Jw§VdUyH$ 
é.22,696.70 bmI Amho, Or _mJrb dfm©À`m VwbZoV 
é.930.08 bmIm§Zr H$_r Amho. {aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m CRR Am{U 
SLR g§X^m©Vrb VaVwXtMo H$mQo>H$moa nmbZ H$ê$Z Jw§VdUyH$ 
nmoQ©>\$mo{bAmoMo à^mdr ì`dñWmnZ H$aÊ`mV Ambo Amho.

VgoM å`wÀ`wAb \§$S>m§_YyZ é.45.61 bmI BVH$m Z\$m 
{_i{dÊ`mV Ambm Amho. H$moAa ~±{H§$J gmoë`yeZ (CBS) _wio 
A{V{aº$ {ZYrMo à^mdr {Z`moOZ eŠ` Pmbo Amho.

~±Ho$Zo _w»` H$m`m©b`, O`{g§Jnya `oWo AÚ`mdV d 
gwgÁO So>Q>m go§Q>a C^mabo AgyZ gd© emIm§Zm H$moAa ~±{H§$J 
gmoë`yeZ (CBS) er OmoS>bo Amho. J«mhH$m§Zm H$moUË`mhr 
emIoVyZ ì`dhma H$aÊ`mMr gw{dYm {_iVo.

~±Ho$Zo RTGS, NEFT, UPI Am{U _mo~mBb ~±{H§$J 
gw{dYm gwê$ H$ê$Z J«mhH$m§À`m ~±{H§$J AZw^dmV bjUr` gwYmaUm 
KS>dyZ AmUbr Amho. ê$no So>{~Q> H$mS©>Ûmao J«mhH$ Xoe^amVrb 
H$moUË`mhr EQ>rE__YyZ ì`dhma H$ê$ eH$VmV. amï´>r` no_o§Q²>g 
H$m°nmo©aoeZ Am°\$ B§{S>`m V§ÌkmZ bmJy Ho$bo 
AgyZ J«mhH$m§gmR>r gwb^ d gwa{jV ì`dhma gw{Z{üV Pmbo 
AmhoV.

Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$g gd© VaVwXr dOm OmVm {Zìdi 
Z\$m é.2,34,36,441.57 BVH$m Pmbm Amho. g§MmbH$ 
_§S>imZo Imbrbà_mUo Z\$m {d^mJUrMr {e\$mag Ho$br Amho.

Jw§VdUyH$

g§JUH$rH$aU d V§ÌkmZ àJVr

Z\$m d {d^mJUr

Host-to-Host (H2H) 



EHy$U -

a¸$_VnerbA. Z§.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

2,34,36,441.57

Z\$m {d^mJUr {e\$mag

AZwËnmXH$ _mb_Îmm (NPA) d dgwbr à`ËZ

31 _mM© 2025 amoOr EHy$U H$O©~mH$rn¡H$r CËnÞ Z 

{_i{dUmè`m H$OmªMo (NPA) à_mU ñWyb ñdê$nmV 3.83% 

AgyZ {Zìdi NPA eyÝ` Amho. dgwbr gwYmaÊ`mgmR>r g§MmbH$ 
_§S>i Am{U H$_©Mmar dJm©Zo gVV n{al_ KoVbo AgyZ {OWo JaO 
Amho {VWo H$m`Xoera H$madmB© H$aÊ`mV Ambr Amho.

~±Ho$À`m H$O© WH$~mH$rXmam§Zr Amnbr Xo`Ho$ ËdaoZo ̂ ê$Z 
~±Ho$À`m àJVrV gh^mJr ìhmdo, Ago _ZmnmgyZ AmdmhZ H$aÊ`mV 
`oV Amho.

gZ 2024-25 Mo d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjU ‘o. ndma 
Hw$bH$Uu A±S> Agmo{gEQ²>g, MmQ©>S©> AH$mC§Q§>Q²>g ̀ m§Zr Ho$bo AgyZ 
Ë`m§Zr ~±Ho$g "A' loUrMo Am°{S>Q> à_mUnÌ {Xbo Amho.

{aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo A{YH$mar lr. ew^_ Ia~§Xm Am{U lr. 
Ho$. _§OyZmW `m§Zr 31 _mM© 2024 AIoa VnmgUr nyU© Ho$br 
AgyZ Ë`m§Zr g_mYmZ ì`º$ H$ê$Z H$mhr gH$mamË_H$ gyMZm 
{Xë`m, Ë`m~Ôb g§MmbH$ _§S>i Ë`m§Mo Am^ma _mZV Amho .

Ahdmb dfm©V g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m 14 d {d{dY 
Cng{_Ë`m§À`m 46 g^m Pmë`m. gd© {ZU©` EH$_VmZo KoD$Z 

boImnarjU d [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m VnmgUr

g§MmbH$ _§S>i d ì`dñWmnZ
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[aPìh© ’§$S> (25% à‘mUo)

AmH$pñ‘V {ZYr (10%)

e¡j{UH$ {ZYr

H$mo Am°n nwZd©gZ aMZm d {dH$mg {ZYr 

bm^m§e 10% ({e’$mag)

Jw§VdUyH$ MT>CVma {ZYr

B‘maV {ZYr

59,00,000.00

24,00,000.00

2,34,365.00

2,34,365.00

1,18,00,259.00

15,00,000.00

13,67,452.57

~±Ho$À`m àJVrV g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo gmVË`nyU© nmR>~i {Xbo.
Ahdmb dfm©gmR>r g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo 10% bm^m§emMr 

{e\$mag Ho$br Amho. bm^m§emMr a¸$_ g^mgXm§À`m ~MV 
ImË`mV O_m Ho$br OmB©b. 

31 _mM© 2025 AIoa ~±Ho$À`m 18 emIm H$m`©aV 
AmhoV. gZ 2025-26 ¶m Am{W©H$ dfm©V H$Zm©Q>H$mVrb AWUr 
`oWo Mm¡Wr emIm (19 dr) gwê$ Pmbr AgyZ nmMdr emIm 
H$mJdmS> (20 dr) ̀ oWo bdH$aM J«mhH$m§À`m godogmR>r gwê$ hmoUma 
Amho.

~±Ho$Zo {eamoi VmbwŠ`mVrb 7,000 EH$a jmanS> 

O{_ZrÀ`m gwYmaUogmR>r Am{U 300 EH$a O{_Zrda {R>~H$ 

{g§MZmgmR>r Aën ì`mOXamV H$O©nwadR>m H$ê$Z eoVH$è`m§À`m 

CËnÞdmT>rg hmV^ma bmdbm Amho.

Ahdmb dfm©AIoa ~±Ho$V 129 godH$ H$m`©aV 
AmhoV.d{að ì`dñWmnZ Am{U gd© H$_©Mmar dJm©Zo J«mhH$godm, 

emIm{dñVma d AmYw{ZH$rH$aU

gm_m{OH$ ~m§{YbH$r

godH$ dJ©



S>m°. Amßnmgmho~ C\©$ gm. ao. nmQ>rb O`qgJnya-CXJm§d ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., O`qgJnya. (‘ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ>)

766 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb (gZ 2024-25)

ñWi : OæmqgJnya
{XZm§H$ : 30/07/2025

Amnbm Z_«,
lr. gwaoe ^wnmb nmQ>rb,

 MoAa_Z

Ÿ&&  Oæm {h§X  Ÿ&&  Oæm _hmamï´>  Ÿ&&  Oæm ghH$ma Ÿ&& 

Ro>ddmT> d H$O©dgwbr_Ü`o C„oIZr` ̀ moJXmZ {Xbo Amho. dmT>Ë`m 
H$m_mÀ`m VmUmVhr Ë`m§Zr H$m`©j_VoZo H$m_ H$ê$Z g^mgX d 
J«mhH$m§er ÑT> ZmVog§~§Y àñWm{nV Ho$bo AmhoV.

~±H$ AmOda Or ^¸$‘ Am{W©H$ àJVr d `e g§nmXZ 
H$ê$ eH$br, Zmdbm¡H$sH$ {‘idbr Amho, Ë`mM ~±Ho$À`m àJVrg 
AmXaUr` CÚmZnmS>rV ghH$ma‘hfu ‘m. lr JUnVamd 
nmQ>rbgmho~ (XmXm) MoAa‘Z, lr. XÎm eoVH$ar ghH$mar gmIa 
H$maImZm {b. {eamoi `mMo ‘m¡brH$ ‘mJ©Xe©Z {‘iV AgboZo ‘r 
Ë`m§Mm eVe… F$Ur Amho.Ë`mM~amo~a ~±Ho$Mo ìhmB©g MoAa‘Z lr. 
Amßnmgmo ZéQ>o d gd© g§MmbH$mMo VgoM ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$ 
‘§S>imMo ‘Z…nyd©H$ Am^ma, VgoM AmnU gd© gÝ‘mZZr` g^mgX, 
R>odrXma, {hVqMVH$, godm nwadR>mXma, {d{dY g§ñWm, CÚmoOH$, 
H$maImZXma `m§Zr ~±Ho$bm godm H$aÊ`mMr g§Yr CnbãY H$ê$Z 
{Xbr Ë`m~Ôb ‘r H¥$VkVm ì`º$ H$ê$Z Ë`m gdmªMo Am^ma ‘mZVmo

[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>`m `m§Mo A{YH$mar,g|Q´b H$mo-
Am°n a{OñQ´ma Zdr {X„r, ‘hmamï´> amÁ` ghH$ma ImVo, H$Zm©Q>H$ 

Am^ma d g‘mamon -

amÁ` ghH$ma ImVo, ‘m {d^mJr` gh{Z~§YH$gmo, ‘m. {deof 
boImnarjH$gmo, ‘m.boImnarjH$gmo, ‘m. Am`wº$gmo ‘hmamï´> 
amÁ`, ‘m {d^mJr` {Z~YH$gmo, ‘m.{Oëhm Cn{Z~§YH$gmo, 
‘m.A{gñQ>§Q> a{OñQ´ma, ghH$ma ImVo, emIm g„mJma, H$m`Xm 
g„mJma, ìhë`yEQ>a, ~±Ho$Mo gam’$, {X.E‘. Eg. gr. ~±H$,{Oëhm 
‘Ü`dVu ~±H$,~±H$ ’o$S>aoeZ,~±H$ Agmo{gEeZ H$moëhmnya VgoM 
lr. XÎm eoVH$ar ghH$mar gmIa H$maImZm {b. {eamoi `mZr 
Ho$bobo ‘mJ©Xe©Z d ghH$m`m©~Ôb ‘r Ë`mMo Am^ma ‘mZVmo 
Ë`mM~amo~a Ahdmb gmbmV `mo½` à{gÜXr {Xë`m~Ôb gd© 
nÌH$ma ~§YyMo ‘r ‘Zñdr Am^ma ‘mZVmo

AmnUm gdmªMo dmT>Vo ào‘ {dœmg d ghH$m`m©À`m 
nmR>~imda ~±Ho$Mm {dH$mg hmM Ü`mg ‘ZmV H$m`‘ R>odrV 
~±Ho$À`m àJVrVrb gmVË` AgoM nwT>o Mmby amhrb Aer ½dmhr 
XoVmo d ‘mÂ`m AÜ`jr` ̂ mfUmMm g‘mamon H$aVmo d ‘m g§MmbH$ 
‘§S>imÀ`m dVrZo ~±Ho$Mm gZ 2024-2025 gmbmMm Vmio~§X 
Z’$m-VmoQ>mnÌH$ d AXmOnÌH$ d Z’$m {d^mJUr Amnë`m g‘moa 
gmXa H$aV AgyZ Ë`mg g^mgXmZr ‘§Oyar Úmdr Aer {dZ§Vr 
H$aVmo.

· ImVoXmam§Zm Omhra gwMZm (Ho$dm¶gr AnS>oeZ) ·

~°Ho$À¶m gd© ImVoXmam§Zm H$i{dUoV ¶oVo H$s, [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m {ZX}emZwgma ~±Ho$À¶m gd© ImVoXmam§Zr Ho$.dm¶.gr. À¶m 
{ZH$fmZwgma Amdí¶H$ H$mJXnÌm§Mr nyV©Vm (KYC UPDATION) H$éZ XoUo A{Zdm¶© Amho. Var ImVoXmam§Zr Amdí¶H$ Ho$.dm¶.gr. 
H$mJXnÌm§Mr nyV©Vm H$éZ Amnbr KYC update H$amdr. Ho$.dm¶.gr. AÚmdV Agë¶m IoarO ImVoda ì¶dhma H$aUo e³¶ hmoUma Zmhr 
¶m§Mr Zm|X ¿¶mdr.

Var gd© ImVoXmam§Zr Amnë¶m ImË¶mMr Ho$.dm¶.gr. Amnë¶m emIoV bdH$amV bdH$a OmD$Z nyU© H$amdr. VgoM Á¶m 
ImVoXmam§À¶m ImË¶mdarb ì¶dhma hmoV ZgboZo ImVo In-oprate Pmbo Amho. Aem ImVoXmam§Zr Ho$.dm¶.gr. Mr nyV©Vm H$éZ KoD$Z ImVo 
operate H$éZ KoD$Z ì¶dhma gwé H$amdo hr {dZ§Vr.

AÝ¶Wm Ho$.dm¶.gr. AnyU© AgboZo Amnbr ImVr ’«$sO H$aUoV ¶oVrb. ImVo ’«$sO Ho$ë¶m‘wio ImVoXmamMo Am{W©H$ ZwH$gmZ d 
J¡agmo¶ Pmë¶mg ~±H$ O~m~Xma AgUma Zmhr, ¶mMr H¥$n¶m Zm|X ¿¶mdr hr {dZ§Vr.
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Respected Members,

I extend my heartfelt greetings to all of 
you on behalf of myself and the Board of 

thDirectors for your gracious presence at the 66  
Annual General Meeting of our Bank. It gives 
me immense pride and satisfaction to present 
before you the Annual Report and Financial 
Statements for the financial year 2024–25.

Our Bank was established in 1960 
under the visionary leadership of our founder, 
guide, and former MLA, Late Dr. Appasaheb urf 
Sa. Re. Patil. Under his guidance, over the past 
six decades, the Bank has built a strong 
operational base across Maharashtra, 
Karnataka, and particularly in the Belagavi 
district. Strengthening the philosophy of 
cooperation, the Bank has continuously 
supported the economic empowerment of the 
common people by providing sustained credit 
for agriculture, trade, and industrial 
development in rural areas.

Today, under the able guidance of 
Sahakarmaharsh i  Udyanpand i t  Shr i  
Ganpatrao Appasaheb Patil (Dada), Chairman 
of Shri Datt Shetkari Sahakari Sakhar 
Karkhana Ltd., Shirol, our Bank has earned 
recognition as a reputed Multi-State 
Cooperative Bank through the effective use of 
modern technology. Expansion efforts are 

th
ongoing, Bank has opened its 19  Branch at 
Athani in state of Karnataka & going to open its 

th20  branch at Kagwad in Karnataka State, 
futher we firmly committed to accelerating 
business growth by opening additional 
branches in the near future.

During the reporting year, the Bank 
achieved a business turnover of Rs. 712 crore 
through 18 branches, with a goal to increase 
composite business to Rs. 1,000 crore within 
the next two years. Deposits stood at Rs. 465 
crore and advances at Rs. 247 crore, aimed at 
positively transforming the lives of our 
members by providing credit for agriculture, 
industry, and personal purposes at reasonable 

Chairman's Address

interest rates tailored to their varied needs.

As part of our social commitment, the 
Bank has undertaken initiatives to improve 
7,000 acres of saline-affected land in Bubnal, 
Alas, Ganeshwadi, Arjunwad, Shedshal, 
Danoli, Kavathe Sar, Herwad, Shirol, Ghalwad, 
and Majarewadi villages of Shirol Taluka, and 
to bring 300 acres in Jambhli, Nandani, 
Kondigre, and Yadrav villages under drip 
irrigation through credit support.

In the digital  era, the secure 
management of customers' f inancial 
transactions remains our foremost priority. The 
Bank has implemented all cyber security 
standards recommended by the RBI, including 
advanced firewalls, real-time monitoring, data 
encryption, and multi-factor authentication 
systems. Regular cyber security training 
sessions are conducted for employees, and 
preventive controls have been established to 
mitigate potential threats. These measures 
ensure that all transactions remain secure, 
reliable, and transparent.

To provide customers with faster and 
more convenient banking services, our 
systems have been integrated with UPI, 
Google Pay, PhonePe, and other modern 
digital payment platforms. By extending digital 
banking services to rural areas, we have 
ensured that transactions are swift, cost-
effective, and secure, significantly increasing 
engagement among younger, technology-
savvy customers.

A strategic branch expansion plan has 
been formulated to drive the Bank's long-term 
business growth. Following the successful 
launch of Bedkihal and Shirguppi branches, we 
plan to establish additional branches in the 
near future to further strengthen our presence 
in both rural and urban areas. This will provide 
members and customers with access to high-
quality banking services at convenient 
locations, while ensuring sustained business 
growth and revenue enhancement.
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Yours sincerely,
Shri Suresh Bhupal Patil

Chairman

FSWM Classification and Regulatory 
Compliance 

Our Bank has been classified by the 
Reserve Bank of India as Financially Sound 
and Well Managed (FSWM), having met all 
regulatory benchmarks under this category. 
With a robust capital position, effective risk 
management, consistent profitability, and full 
regulatory compliance, our Bank's credibility 
has been further strengthened. This 
recognition enhances customer confidence 
and provides a solid foundation for future 
business expansion.

All these achievements are a testament 
to the unwavering support and trust of our 
members, depositors, customers, borrowers, 
well-wishers, and dedicated staff. I take great 
pride in our collective efforts to maintain 
effective control over non-performing assets 
(NPAs).

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I 
extend my sincere gratitude to each one of you.
With your continued support and trust, the bank will 
sustain its growth trajectory. On behalf of the Board, I 
present the 2024–2025 Balance Sheet, Profit and 
Loss Account, Budget, and Profit Appropriation for 
members' approval.

Thank you.

|| Jai Hind || Jai Maharashtra || Jai Sahakar ||
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Membership

During the reporting year, membership 
increased by 1,273 and decreased by 233, 
resulting in a total of 16,449 regular members at 
year-end. Paid-up share capital increased by 
Rs. 136.31 lakh during the year.

Share Capital

The authorized share capital is Rs. 25 
crore, with paid-up share capital of Rs. 
12,60,21,675.00 as of the end of the reporting 
year, reflecting a 12.13% increase.In 
accordance with amendments to the Co-
operative Act, the value of each share should be 
promptly revised from  Rs. 100 to a multiple of  
Rs. 1,000.

Reserves and Other Funds

A robust financial foundation requires 
not only share capital but also adequate 
reserves and other funds. As of March 31, 2025, 
the Reserve Fund stood at Rs. 7,81,58,133.77 
and other funds at Rs. 22,61,82,219.65, totaling 
Rs. 30,43,40,353.42. By prudently channeling a 
major portion of annual profits to reserves, the 
bank has strengthened its financial base, 
safeguarding the interests of members.

Capital Adequacy

As per the Reserve Bank of India norms, 
the minimum Capital to Risk Weighted Assets 
Ratio (CRAR) required is 9.00%, while the bank 
maintained a healthy 14.29%, reflecting 
financial soundness.

Deposits

Public trust is the true measure of a 
bank's reputation. On the strength of financial 
stability and despite offering lower interest rates 
compared to peers, deposits have grown. Total 
deposits were Rs. 45,328.05 lakh as of March 
31, 2024, increasing by Rs.1,193.10 lakh to Rs. 

Annual Report

46,521.16 lakh by March 31, 2025, a growth 
rate of 2.63%. Deposits are fully insured with 
DICGC, with premiums paid semi-annually in 
advance.

Loans

The traditional notion of higher deposits 
equating to greater success has shifted; the 
focus now lies on lending. Total loans were Rs. 
22,729.80 lakh as of March 31, 2024, and 
increased by Rs. 1,959.07 lakh during the year 
to Rs. 24,688.87 lakh by March 31, 2025. Loans 
were extended at reasonable interest rates for 
agriculture, business, industrial development, 
and family needs, aimed at uplifting members' 
living standards.

Priority Sector Lending

As of March 31, 2025, total lending was 
Rs. 24,688.87 lakh, of which Rs. 15,545.31 lakh 
(68.39%) was to the priority sector, including 
Rs. 6,896.44 lakh (30.34%) to weaker sections, 
in line with RBI guidelines.

Investments

Investment management, while less 
profitable than lending, was conducted strictly 
in compliance with RBI CRR and SLR norms. In 
line with revised RBI rules, all SLR investments 
were held in government securities. Total 
investments were Rs. 23,627.50 lakh last year, 
declining by Rs. 930.08 lakh to Rs. 22,696.70 
lakh as of March 31, 2025. Mutual fund 
investments yielded a profit of Rs. 45.61 lakh. 
Core Banking Solutions (CBS) enabled 
effective management of surplus funds.

Computerization and Technology

A modern, well-equipped Data Centre 
has been set up at the Head Office, Jaysingpur. 
CBS implementation is complete, connecting 
all branches and enabling centralized 
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Non-Performing Assets (NPA) and 
Provisions

Gross NPA stood at 3.83%, while Net 
NPA was effectively nil. Persistent efforts 
through personal visits, legal notices, and 
negotiations were made to reduce arrears. 
Where recovery failed, the bank resolved to 
take stringent legal action.

Audit  RBI  Inspection

Statutory audit for 2024–2025 was 
conducted by M/s Pawar Kulkarni & Associates, 
Chartered Accountants, who awarded the bank 
an “A” audit rating, appreciating operations and 
providing valuable suggestions. Concurrent 
and internal  audi ts  were a lso duly 
conducted.RBI officials Mr. Shubham 
Kharbanda and Mr. K. Manjunath completed 
the inspection as of March 31, 2024, expressing 
satisfaction and offering constructive 
suggestions, for which the Board is grateful.

Board of Directors

The Board held 46 meetings, including 
14 of the Management Committee, ensuring 
smooth operations and unanimous decision-
making. A 10% dividend is recommended for 
the year, subject to members' approval, and will 
be credited to members' savings accounts upon 
approval.

Branch Expansion and Modernization

The bank operated 18 branches as of 
March 31, 2025. A fourth Karnataka branch was 
opened at Athani on July 10, 2025, with a fifth 
planned at Kagwad.

Social Commitment

Low-interest loans were extended for 
reclamation of 7,000 acres of saline land in 
Shirol taluka and for bringing 300 acres under 
drip irrigation in Jambhali, Nandani, Kondigre, 
and Yadrav villages, supporting farmers' 
economic development.

AmountParticularsSr.No.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

2,34,36,441.57

Profit Appropriation

Reserve Fund (25%) – 

Contingency Fund (10%) – 

Education Fund – 

Co op Rehabilitation & Development Fund – 

Dividend (10%) – 

Investment Fluctuation Fund –

Building Fund – 

Total – 

59,00,000.00

24,00,000.00

2,34,365.00

2,34,365.00

1,18,00,259.00

15,00,000.00

13,67,452.57

operations. Customers now enjoy banking 
services at any branch. RTGS and NEFT 
services are available via ICICI Bank, and the 
bank is integrated with NPCI's Host-to-Host 
(H2H) platform. RuPay ATM cards enable 
nationwide withdrawals, and mobile and UPI 
banking facilities have been introduced.

Profit Appropriation

Net profit for the year, after all provisions, 
was Rs. 2,34,36,441.56. The Board 
recommends the following appropriation:
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Shri Suresh Bhupal Patil, 
Chairman

Staff

As on the close of the reporting year, the 
Bank had 129 employees on its rolls. The senior 
management and the entire staff have made 
noteworthy contributions in the areas of 
customer service, deposit mobilisation, and 
loan recovery. Despite the increasing workload, 
they have worked efficiently and established 
strong relationships with members and 
customers.

Vote of Thanks

Acknowledgment is due to Chairman 
Shri Ganpatrao Patil (Dada), Vice Chairman 
Shri Appaso Narute, all directors, the 
managemen t  commi t t ee ,  members ,  
depositors, well-wishers, and stakeholders. 
Gratitude is also extended to RBI officials, 
Centralcooperative registrars, auditors, and 
associated institutions for their guidance and 
cooperation.
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Report on the Financial Statements 
1) We have audited the accompanying 
financial statements of the Dr.Appasaheb 
Urf.Sa.re.Patil Jaysingpur Udgaon Sahakri 
Bank Ltd, Jaysingpur (Multi-State) on 31 March, 
2025 which comprises the Balance Sheet of the 

stBank as at 31  March 2025, and the Profit and 
Loss Account, the Cash Flow Statement for the 

st
year ended on 31  March 2025, summary of 
significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information.

The returns of 18 branches audited by us 
are incorporated in these financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the 
Financial Statements.
2) Management is responsible for the 
preparation of these financial statements that 
give true and fair view of the financial position, 
financial performance and cash flow of the Bank 
in accordance with the Banking Regulation Act, 
1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies), 
the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of 
India and the  guidelines issued by  the National 
Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development, 
the Registrar of the Co-operative Societies, 
Maharashtra, the Maharashtra Co-operative 
Societies Act, 1960, and the Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies Rules, 1961 (as applicable) 
and generally accepted accounting  principles 
in India so far as applicable to the bank. This 
respons ib i l i t y  i nc ludes  the  des ign ,  
implementation and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation of the 
financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility
3) Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

these financial statements based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with 
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement.
4) An audit involves performing procedures to 
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In 
making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the Bank's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedure 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
effectiveness of the Bank's internal control. An 
aud i t  a l so  inc ludes  eva lua t ing  the  
appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of the accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements.
5) We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
6) In our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements 
together with the notes thereon give the 
information required by the  Banking 
Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-

To
The Members,
Dr.Appasaheb Urf.Sa.Re. Patil Jaysingpur Udgaon Sahakari Bank Ltd. Jaysingpur (Multi-State)
Tal Shirol, Dist.-Kolhapur

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(For Urban Multi-State Co-operative Bank- Maharashtra)
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operative societies), the and the Multi State Co-
op Societies Act 2002 and the guidelines issued 
by the National Bank for Agricultural and Rural 
Development (as applicable) and guidelines 
issued by Reserve Bank of India and Registrar 
of co-operative societies, Maharashtra in the 
manner so required and give true and fair view 
in conformity with the accounting  principles 
generally accepted in India;
a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state 

st
of affairs of the Bank as at 31  March,2025.
b) in the case of the Profit and Loss, of the 
profit/loss for the year ended on that date; and 
c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the 
cash flows for  the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal & Regulatory 
Requirements
7) The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss 
Account have been drawn up in Form "A" and 
"B" respectively of the Third Schedule to the 
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and provisions of 
the Multi State Co-op Societies Act 2002.

8) We report that :  
a) We have obtained all the information and 
explanations, which to the best  of our 
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the 
purpose of our audit and have found to be 
satisfactory;
b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as 
required by law have been kept by the Bank so 
far as it appears from our examination of those 
books and proper returns adequate for the 
purposes of our audit have been received from 
the branches/offices; 
c) The transactions of the Bank, which have 
come to our notice are within the powers of the 
Bank;
d) The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss 
Account dealt with by this report, are in 
agreement with the books of account and the 
returns;
e) The accounting standards adopted by the 
Bank are consistent with those laid down by 

accounting principles generally accepted in 
India so far as applicable to Bank.
9) The details as required by provisions of the 
Multi State Co-op Societies Act 2002 are given 
in the audit memorandum separately.

Or
As per the information an explanations 

given to us and based on our examination of the 
books of account and other records, we have 
not come across material instances in respect 
of the details mentioned in the provisions of the 
Multi State Co-op Societies Act 2002.
10)  We further report that for the year under 
audit, the Bank has been awarded "A" 
classification.

Date: 20.06.2025 
Place: Sangli. 

  For Pawar Kulkarni & Associates
  Chartered Accountants

CA. U. K. Pawar
Partner

M.No. 101985.
UDIN:- 25101985BMGXOJ9834



FORM 'A'
As per Section 29 of BR Act 1949

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 MARCH, 2025

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
As on  31/03/2025

( Current Year)
As on 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )

SCHEDULE
NO.

Capital

Reserves and Surplus

Deposits

Borrowings

Other Liabilities and Provisions

Total -

      12,60,21,675.00 

      32,77,76,794.99  

   4,65,21,15,884.68 

0.00 

      20,12,58,750.90  

   5,30,71,73,105.57 

11,23,90,625.00 

           30,37,03,737.42 

4,53,28,05,050.37 

0.00 

           22,43,22,044.22  

        5,17,32,21,457.01

ASSETS & DEBTORS
As on  31/03/2025

( Current Year)
As on 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )

SCHEDULE
NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

ASSETS

 Cash and Balances with 

Reserve Bank of India

 Balances with Banks and Money

at call & short Notice

 Investments

 Advances

 Fixed Assets

 Other Assets

Contingent Liabilities

Bills for Collection

 Total

8,57,91,259.21 

      86,65,00,851.38

 

   1,66,54,19,910.79 

   2,46,88,87,065.78 

        4,11,38,003.47 

      17,94,36,014.94 

 

          20,27,037.74 

0.00

   5,30,71,73,105.57

8,97,94,838.14 

           72,85,41,863.57

 

        1,86,95,00,579.68 

        2,27,29,80,403.94 

             3,46,55,401.44 

           17,77,48,370.24 

               15,65,719.29 

0.00

5,17,32,21,457.01 
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Shri Janardan M. Bote
Managing Director  

CA. Uttam K. Pawar
Partner

M. No. 101985
UDIN:- 25101985BMGXOJ9834

Shri. Appaso R. Narute
Vice Chairman

Shri. Suresh B. Patil
Chairman

For Pawar, Kulkarni & Associates
Chartered Accountants



SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2025

SCHEDULE - 1 CAPITAL
As on  31/03/2025

( Current Year)
As on 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )

Authorised Capital

250000 equity shares of Rs 1000 each

Issued Subscribed and Paid up Capital 

112390 equity shares issued of Rs. 1000 each

       Less   :  Calls unpaid

       Add    : 1.  Forfeited shares

Total -

25,00,00,000.00

12,60,21,675.00

0.00

0.00

25,00,00,000.00

11,23,90,625.00

0.00

0.00

11,23,90,625.00

I.

II.

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS
As on  31/03/2025

( Current Year)
As on 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )

Statutory Reserves

Opening Balance 

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

General Reserves

Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Deductions during the year

Building Fund

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

Dividend Equilization Fund

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during he year

Charity Fund

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

7,81,58,133.77 

        6,95,91,958.77 

          85,66,175.00 

0.00

 

        1,10,50,000.00 

        1,10,50,000.00 

0.00

0.00

 

        2,19,13,844.02 

        2,18,76,696.09 

               37,147.93 

0.00

 

0.00

          16,00,000.00 

0.00

          16,00,000.00 

 

             5,40,000.00 

             5,40,000.00 

0.00

0.00

I.

II.

III.

IV.

V.
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12,60,21,675.00

6,95,91,958.77

6,31,48,988.22

64,42,970.55

0.00

 

1,10,50,000.00

1,10,50,000.00

0.00

0.00

 

2,18,76,696.09

2,07,62,956.02

11,13,740.07

0.00

 

16,00,000.00

16,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

 

5,40,000.00

5,40,000.00

0.00

0.00



SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS
As on  31/03/2025

( Current Year)
As on 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )

Staff Welfare Fund 

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

Members Welfare Fund

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

Investment Depreciation Reserve

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

Provision for Standard Assets

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

Bad and Doutbtful Debts Reserve

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

Special Bad and Doutbtful Debts Reserve

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

             3,00,000.00 

             3,00,000.00 

0.00

0.00

 

          10,00,000.00 

          10,00,000.00 

0.00

0.00

 

        2,40,00,000.00 

        2,20,00,000.00 

          20,00,000.00 

0.00

 

        4,03,60,000.00 

        4,03,60,000.00 

0.00

0.00

 

          87,75,016.83 

          76,75,016.83 

          11,00,000.00 

0.00

 

      10,62,22,094.80 

        9,67,22,094.80 

          95,00,000.00 

0.00

 

          18,80,048.00 

          18,80,048.00 

0.00

0.00

VI.

VII.

VIII.

IX.

X.

XI.

XII.
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3,00,000.00

3,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

 

10,00,000.00

10,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

 

2,20,00,000.00

2,00,00,000.00

20,00,000.00

0.00

 

4,03,60,000.00

4,03,60,000.00

0.00

0.00

76,75,016.83

69,75,016.83

7,00,000.00

0.00

 

9,67,22,094.80

9,22,22,094.80

45,00,000.00

0.00

 

18,80,048.00

18,80,048.00

0.00

0.00



SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS
As on  31/03/2025

( Current Year)
As on 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )

Provision for Investments

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

Election Fund

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

Technology Fund

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

Education Fund

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

Addi Reserve Fund

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

Balance in Profit & Loss Account

Total (I to XVIII )

25,00,000.00 

          25,00,000.00 

0.00

0.00

 

             3,33,216.00 

             3,33,216.00 

0.00

0.00

 

          23,00,000.00 

          23,00,000.00 

0.00

0.00

 

             9,00,000.00 

             9,00,000.00 

             2,10,748.00 

             2,10,748.00 

 

          41,08,000.00 

          20,00,000.00 

          21,08,000.00 

0.00

 

        2,34,36,441.57 

      32,77,76,794.99 

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVII.

XVIII.
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SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS
As on  31/03/2025

( Current Year)
As on 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )

I.   DEMAND DEPOSITS

a)   CURRENT  DEPOSIT  ( INDIVIDUAL )

b)   CURRENT  DEPOSIT ( INSTITUTIONAL)

c)   AKMB CURRENT  DEPOSIT ( INSTITUTIONAL)

d)   CREDIT BALANCE IN ADVANCES 

e) MATURED FIXED DEPOSIT 

Total -

2,85,82,063.98 

        9,79,52,756.75 

             9,04,210.24 

             5,50,022.96 

          68,35,454.00 

      13,48,24,507.93 

25,00,000.00

25,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

 

3,33,216.00

3,33,216.00

0.00

0.00

 

23,00,000.00

23,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

 

9,00,000.00

9,00,000.00

1,99,500.00

1,99,500.00

 

20,00,000.00

0.00

20,00,000.00

0.00

 

2,10,74,706.93

30,37,03,737.42

             4,52,30,890.19 

           10,15,60,553.78 

                  6,70,124.36 

                  7,70,640.55 

             1,34,94,751.00 

            16,17,26,959.88 
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SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS
As on  31/03/2025

( Current Year)
As on 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )

II. Savings Bank Deposits

SAVINGS DEPOSIT ( INDIVIDUAL )

SAVINGS DEPOSIT ( INSTITUTIONAL)

BASIC SAVING ACCOUNT 

AKMB SAVINGS DEPOSIT

AKMB SAVINGS DEPOSIT ( FOR TEACHER )

AKMB SAVINGS DEPOSIT ( FOR RENT )

AKMB SAVINGS DEPOSIT( FOR CITI HELDER)

Total II

III. Term Deposits

a) DAM DUPPAT DEPOSIT

b) REINVESTMENT DEPOSIT 

c) SANKALPPURTI DEPOSIT 

d) LOCKER SECURITY DEPOSIT

e) AKMB PARVAR CASH CERTIFICATE

f) FIXED DEPOSTI ( INDIVIDUAL )

g) FIXED  DEPOSTI ( INSTITUTIONAL)

h) AKMB FIXED DEPOSIT 

i) RECURRING DEPOSIT 

j) AKMB RECURRING DEPOSIT 

k) PIGMY DEPOSIT

l) AKMB PIGMY DEPOSIT

m) SA RE UTKARSH THEV YOJANA

n) DHAN VARSHA DEPOSIT 

o) UTKARSH THEV YOJANA

Sub Total

Less : Term Deposits added in Item  I above

Sub Total of Term Deposit (Total of a to o)

(TOTAL OF I+II+III)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

DEMAND DEPOSITS

a)   From Banks

b)   From Others

SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS

a)   From Banks

b)   From Others

TERM DEPOSITS

a)   From Banks

b)   From Others

TOTAL DEPOSITS

a)  From Banks

b)  From Others

74,16,73,941.77 

0.00

             1,25,625.67 

        2,68,82,467.92 

        2,33,19,980.20 

          42,40,863.39 

               34,022.00 

      79,62,76,900.95 

 

          17,97,161.00 

   2,21,01,63,122.80 

                 2,700.00 

             9,30,256.00 

             6,69,752.00 

      27,60,18,690.00 

      72,63,53,616.00 

             7,50,795.00 

        1,69,79,734.00 

             9,59,400.00 

        1,99,59,689.00 

                 6,800.00 

      13,04,47,766.00 

      14,06,84,499.00 

      19,52,90,495.00 

   3,72,10,14,475.80 

0.00

   3,72,10,14,475.80 

   4,65,21,15,884.68  

0.00

      13,48,24,507.93 

 

 

      79,62,76,900.95 

 

 

   3,72,10,14,475.80 

 

 

   4,65,21,15,884.68

74,14,45,454.69 

0.00

                      86,921.67 

                2,63,44,179.87 

                2,83,25,128.13 

                 73,59,137.33 

                    1,30,292.00 

           80,36,91,113.69

16,85,300.00 

           1,97,28,21,415.80 

                        2,700.00 

                    6,49,508.00 

                    9,89,109.00 

              48,25,01,246.00 

           1,06,70,01,121.00 

                 21,03,613.00 

                1,17,80,625.00 

                 79,79,200.00 

                1,98,64,339.00 

                        8,800.00 

0.00

0.00

0.00

        3,56,73,86,976.80 

0.00

        3,56,73,86,976.80 

         4,53,28,05,050.37 

0.00

           16,17,26,959.88 

 

           80,36,91,113.69 

 

        3,56,73,86,976.80 

 

        4,53,28,05,050.37 
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SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS
As on  31/03/2025

( Current Year)
As on 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )

I. Borrowings in India

a)  Reserve Bank of India

b)  Other banks

c)  Other instiutions and agencies

II. Borrowings outside India

Total ( I and II)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Secured borrowings included in I and II above -

SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
As on  31/03/2025

( Current Year)
As on 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )

I. BILLS PAYABLE

a)   Drafts Payable

b)   Payslips Issued

Total  I

II. INTER OFFICE ADJUSTMENT

a)  Head Office Account 

III. INTEREST PAYABLE

IV. OTHERS (INCLUDING PROVISIONS)

a) AUDIT FEE PAYABLE 

b) STAF PROFESSIONL TAX PAYABLE

c) BUILDING RENT PAYABLE

d) TELEPHONE BILL PAYABLE 

e) LIGHT BILL PAYABLE 

f) OVERDUE CHEQUES / DD

g) OTHER PAYABLE 

h) TDS PAYABLE 

i) CURRENT ACCOUNT ADJUSTMENT

j) SECURITY DEPOSIT

k) EMPLOYEE BONUS PROVISION

l) INCOME TAX PROVISION

m) CGST OUTPUT  KA

n) CGST OUTPUT 

o) SGST OUTPUT KA

p) SGST OUTPUT

q) IGST OUTPUT KA

r) HO GST PAYABLE KA 

s) HO GST PAYABLE 

t) DIVIDEND PAYABLE 

u) E CASH LEDGER GST ACCOUNT 

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

0.00

        1,90,59,237.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,30,72,703.00 

10,03,866.70 

                    600.00 

0.00

                 6,400.00 

               54,872.00 

               99,285.00 

          10,72,154.36 

          19,22,086.00 

             2,34,277.00 

             6,40,517.28 

          64,80,566.00 

          75,00,000.00 

0.00

                 9,609.43 

0.00

                 9,609.43 

0.00

               38,706.84 

             2,43,486.38 

          16,81,544.00 

             1,90,211.49 

9,08,023.00 

                      19,400.00 

                      32,000.00 

                        7,020.00 

                      61,150.00 

                      99,285.00 

                 13,54,970.22 

                    8,94,461.00 

0.00

                    6,35,848.28 

                 61,01,033.00 

                 75,00,000.00 

                          366.75 

                      12,670.09 

                          366.75 

                      12,670.09 

                          308.70 

                      22,054.63 

                    2,63,387.42 

                 16,66,900.00 

                    1,93,228.74 



SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
As on  31/03/2025

( Current Year)
As on 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )

v) AKMB AUDIT FEE PAYABLE

w) AKMB C GST

x) AKMB S GST

y) PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX DEMAND

z) INTEREST SUSPENSE FOR NPA 

aa) AKMB DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 

ab) SHARE COLLECTION ACCOUNT ( MEMBER)

ac) SHARE COLLECTION ACCOUNT ( ASSOCITE MEM.)

ad) ANAMAT ACCOUNT 

Total  IV.

V. NPA Overdue Int. Provision

a) NPA Overdue Int. Provision

b) AKMB Int Receivable

Total of I + II +  III + IV+V 

               49,000.00 

                 5,622.75 

                 5,622.75 

             3,99,442.00 

             6,47,101.00 

               49,500.00 

             48,57,840.00 

             24,49,000.00 

        1,63,61,171.92 

4,60,12,092.33 

       13,61,87,421.57 

        9,72,40,926.57 

        3,89,46,495.00 

      20,12,58,750.90 

                      49,000.00 

                        5,622.75 

                        5,622.75 

                    3,99,442.00 

                    6,66,475.00 

                      49,500.00 

                 48,57,840.00 

                 24,49,000.00 

                2,98,31,623.76 

              5,80,99,269.93 

            12,31,50,071.29 

             8,82,34,074.29 

             3,49,15,997.00 

           22,43,22,044.22 
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SCHEDULE 6 - CASH & BALANCES WITH RBI
As on  31/03/2025

( Current Year)
As on 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )

I.    CASH IN HAND 

     (including Foreign Currency  Notes)

II.   BALANCES WITH RESERVE  BANK OF INDIA

a)    In Current Accounts

b)    In Other Accounts

Total  (a) & (b)

Total  I  &  II

        3,55,66,259.21 

 

 

        5,02,25,000.00 

0.00

        5,02,25,000.00 

        8,57,91,259.21 

3,95,69,838.14

 

 

5,02,25,000.00

0.00

5,02,25,000.00

8,97,94,838.14

SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY
                          AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

As on  31/03/2025
( Current Year)

As on 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )

I. IN INDIA

i)  Balances with Banks

a)  In Current Account

b)  In other Account (Deposits)

Total  -  Item  I

ii)  Money at call & Short Notice

a)  with Banks

b)  with other Institutions

Total  -  Item  ii

Total   I  +   II

 

26,22,50,851.38 

      60,42,50,000.00 

      86,65,00,851.38 

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

      86,65,00,851.38

 

23,52,91,863.57

49,32,50,000.00

72,85,41,863.57

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

72,85,41,863.57
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BALANCES WITH BANKS IN CURRENT ACCOUNTS

MSC BANK LTD MUMBAI

KDCC BANK JAYSINGPUR

KDCC BANK KURUNDWAD

KDCC BANK SHIROL

KDCC BANK ICHALKARNJI

KDCC BANK ABDUL LAT

KDCC BANK KAVATHE GULAND 

KDCC BANK DANOLI

KDCC BANK DATTAWAD

KDCC BANK KHIDRAPUR

BDCC BANK SHIRGUPPI

STATE BANK OF INDIA BR SHIROL

BANK OF INDIA BR JAYSINGPUR 

IDBI BANK BR JAYSINGPUR

UNION BANK OF INDIA BR JAYSINGPUR 

ICICI BANK  CA A/C BR JAYSINGPUR

YES BANK BR KOLHAPUR 

THE FEDERAL BANK BR JAYSINGPUR

ICICI BANK AADHAR A/C BR JAYSINGPUR

ICICI BANK NPCI A/C  BR JAYSINGPUR

HDFC BANK LTD BR JAYSINGPUR 

RBL BR JAYSINGPUR 

ICICI BANK UPI A/C BR JAYSINGPUR

AKMB AXIS BANK

AKMB BDCC BANK 

TOTAL

9,02,733.72 

           1,18,98,382.37 

           1,00,42,919.36 

             20,01,407.04 

             49,43,838.52 

             42,24,798.77 

           1,00,58,162.67 

           1,58,44,552.60 

           1,01,36,594.76 

             10,99,328.94 

             34,99,640.10 

           1,16,36,548.85 

             22,78,199.28 

           3,63,22,127.90 

           8,21,76,464.18 

           1,59,67,203.01 

           1,31,16,233.71 

             33,75,305.10 

               6,84,149.11 

             80,73,504.53 

               6,82,523.70 

             56,63,903.43 

             42,40,838.48 

               2,21,662.95 

             31,59,828.30 

          26,22,50,851.38 

16,64,951.17 

                 43,47,471.77 

                1,76,18,122.36 

                 22,29,484.44 

                    7,07,192.52 

                 33,33,871.17 

                1,83,53,511.14 

                1,37,64,461.80 

                 17,58,192.74 

                 69,53,319.54 

0.00

                1,48,22,187.25 

                1,16,31,640.99 

                1,28,64,381.97 

                4,51,82,774.98 

                2,95,56,203.61 

                2,42,15,073.59 

                    4,97,658.10 

                 27,61,463.88 

                 74,36,123.68 

                    2,80,011.90 

                1,10,85,524.09 

                 36,00,000.00 

                    4,53,282.38 

                    1,74,958.50 

              23,52,91,863.57 

FDR with BOI

FDR with ICICI

FDR with UBI

FDR with FEDERAL BANK

FDR with CANNRA BANK

FDR with MSC BANK

FDR with AXIS BANK

FDR WITH LOARD BALAJI BANK

FDR with Federal Bank

FDR with IDBI Bank

FDR with HDFC Bank

TOTAL

20,02,00,000.00 

           5,10,00,000.00 

           1,99,00,000.00 

           5,01,00,000.00 

           5,01,00,000.00 

         12,04,00,000.00 

           1,00,00,000.00 

             23,50,000.00 

0.00

         10,02,00,000.00 

0.00

         60,42,50,000.00 

BALANCES WITH BANKS IN OTHER ACCOUNTS (DEPOSIT)

4,99,00,000.00 

0.00

                1,99,00,000.00 

0.00

0.00

              17,53,00,000.00 

0.00

                 23,50,000.00 

              15,58,00,000.00 

0.00

                9,00,00,000.00 

              49,32,50,000.00 
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SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS
As on  31/03/2025

( Current Year)
As on 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )

I.   Investments in India in 

     I)  Government securities

     ii)  Investment in Treasury Bills

     iii) Shares

     iv) Debenture and bonds

     v)  Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures

     vi) Others (Mutual Funds Units)

     vii) AKMB Belgavi Grahak Co-op Society

II.   Investments outside India

      I) Government securities

      ii) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures

      iii) Other investments

Total (II)

Total (I)

G. Total (I+II)

1,26,67,76,860.79 

         39,85,31,950.00 

               1,11,100.00 

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

      1,66,54,19,910.79 

      1,66,54,19,910.79 

1,32,63,24,979.68

54,30,64,500.00

1,11,100.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,86,95,00,579.68

1,86,95,00,579.68

SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES
As on  31/03/2025

( Current Year)
As on 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )

A.      ( I ) Bills  Purchased  And Discounted 

         ( II ) Cash Credit, Overdrafts and loans 

               repayable on demand 

         ( III )Term Loan

Total -

B.      ( I )Secured by tangibal assests

         ( II ) Covered by bank / Government Guarantees

         ( III )Unsecured 

Total -

C.I. Advances in India

         ( I ) Priority Sectors

         ( II ) Public Sector

         ( III ) Bank

         ( IV ) Others

Total -

0.00

      62,19,27,938.51 

 

   1,84,69,59,127.27 

      2,46,88,87,065.78 

 

   2,44,47,20,159.56 

0.00

           2,41,66,906.22 

      2,46,88,87,065.78 

 

  

          1,65,45,31,835.00 

 0.00

0.00

         81,43,55,230.78 

      2,46,88,87,065.78 

 

0.00

47,65,05,555.44

 

1,79,64,74,848.50

2,27,29,80,403.94

 

2,25,68,22,971.04

0.00

1,61,57,432.90

2,27,29,80,403.94

 

1,68,33,39,797.00

0.00

0.00

58,96,40,606.94

2,27,29,80,403.94
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SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES
As on  31/03/2025

( Current Year)
As on 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )

C.II. Advances outside India

         (I)  Due from banks

         (II) Due from  others

              (a)  Bills  Purchased  And Discounted 

              (b)  Syndicated Loans

              (c)  Others

Total - 

Grand Total ( C.I and II )

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

      2,468,887,065.78 

1. Cash Credit
SECURED CASH CREDIT

FD CASH CREDIT

AKMB CC LOAN 

 SECURED GOLD LOAN

AGRICULTURAL GOLD LOANS

LOANS AGAINST DEPOSITS

LOAN AGAINST PIGMY

TOTAL

15,80,40,603.79 

         13,32,63,960.72 

               3,67,840.00 

         17,65,81,093.00 

           1,12,51,417.00 

         14,17,82,478.00 

               6,40,546.00 

         62,19,27,938.51

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 

2,27,29,80,403.94

1. Loans

1,82,27,92,221.05 

         10,18,11,934.52 

           2,58,29,843.00 

         28,21,93,687.89 

         11,31,78,138.89 

         23,12,69,647.37 

           5,84,15,819.29 

         28,63,47,492.08 

             24,36,495.00 

           1,34,88,486.00 

           3,05,31,070.00 

             11,02,079.00 

         33,60,32,092.11 

                 57,628.00 

                 13,952.00 

                 16,869.50 

           2,94,05,772.74 

           8,22,59,984.00 

             36,17,461.00 

             92,56,567.00 

             82,76,663.88 

                 23,675.00 

0.00

                 38,508.00

1,78,03,17,415.60 

                8,45,27,954.98 

                1,32,33,524.00 

              29,69,36,262.27 

                9,40,76,635.21 

              26,72,47,752.34 

                6,01,34,159.84 

              30,00,64,292.62 

                 25,81,515.00 

                1,57,09,764.00 

                2,83,37,849.36 

                 12,78,621.00 

              33,17,67,344.94 

                      93,506.00 

                      13,952.00 

                      16,869.50 

                3,71,40,583.42 

                8,16,51,688.00 

                 27,86,548.00 

                1,39,02,962.00 

                1,00,90,589.88 

                    1,18,888.00 

                      67,542.00 

                      34,515.00 

16,09,74,380.87 

                5,29,82,159.57 

                    3,67,840.00 

              15,42,75,052.00 

                3,22,37,392.00 

                7,49,89,969.00 

                    6,78,762.00 

              47,65,05,555.44 

A. SECURED LOANS

HIRE PURCHASE LOAN

LOANS AGAINST DEPOSITS

HOUSING LOAN

SUGAR CANE SECURED LOAN

SECURED LAND LOANS

LOAN AGAGINST SALARY

BUDDINESS TERM LOAN

STAFF HOUSING LOANS

STAFF OTHER LOANS

OTHER SECURED LOANS

TRANSPORT SECURED CASH CREDIT

SUGARCANE HARVESTING TRANSPORT LOAN

SARSWATI EDUCATION LOAN SCHEME

LAWAD HIRE PURCHASE LOANS

LAWAD SALARY SECURED LOANS

BUSSINESS LOAN AGAINST PROPERTY

AGRICULTURAL LOAN OTHER

WORKING CAPITAL TERM LOAN (WCTL)

KRUSHI SANJIVANI LOAN

AKMB MORTGAGE LOAN

AKMB HYPHOTHECATION

AKMB RD LOAN

AKMB PCC LOAN 
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1. Loans

SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS
As on  31/03/2025

( Current Year)
As on 31/03/2024

( PreviousYear)

I.    Premises

      At cost as on 31st March of  the preceding year 

      Add   :  Additions during the year

      Less  :  Deduction during the year

      Less  :  Depreciation to date

II.  Other Fixed Assets (including furniture & fixture)

      At cost as on 31st March of  the preceding year 

      Add   :  Additions during the year

      Less  :  Deduction during the year

      Less  :  Depreciation to date

Total -

Total -

Grand Total (I+II)

1,10,73,312.60 

             91,48,565.00 

0.00

               3,98,413.00 

 

           2,35,82,088.84 

             24,81,418.98 

                 34,550.99 

             47,14,417.96 

           2,13,14,538.87 

           1,98,23,464.60 

           4,11,38,003.47 

                 81,255.00 

                 59,677.00 

           1,33,24,824.77 

         13,42,93,828.01 

             92,71,994.00 

                 74,860.00 

           5,00,81,916.00

                    1,11,904.00 

                      72,677.00 

                1,53,88,993.65 

                9,29,05,429.59 

                1,08,02,138.00 

                      90,760.00 

                1,91,32,194.00 

AKMB HP LOAN ( ASSOCIATE )

AKMB MORTGAGE LOAN ( ASSOCIATE)

SA RE SHATABDI GHARKUL YOJANA

SA RE SHATABDI DOCTOR GRAHAK  YOJANA

AKMB MILCH ANIMAL A/C

COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE LOAN

AKMB N S C LOAN

B. UNSECURED LOANS

UNSECURED ORDINARY LOANS

MEMBER SURETY LOAN

AKMB SALARY LOAN

AKMB SURETY LOAN ( ASSOCIATE)

AKMB SURETY LOAN ( REGULAR ACCOUNT)

AKMB SALARY LOAN ( TEACHER )

TOTAL A + B

Grand Total ( 1 + 2 )

           2,41,66,906.22 

           2,28,19,804.22 

                 28,336.00 

               1,08,991.00 

               5,67,774.00 

               6,19,001.00 

                 23,000.00 

      1,84,69,59,127.27 

       2,46,88,87,065.78

                1,61,57,432.90 

                1,40,93,730.90 

                    1,45,028.00 

                    3,68,340.00 

                    8,18,550.00 

                    6,48,556.00 

                      83,228.00 

           1,79,64,74,848.50 

           2,27,29,80,403.94 

1,14,92,693.60

0.00

0.00

4,19,381.00

 

 

1,62,27,192.88

1,22,81,200.55

35,628.51

48,90,676.08

2,35,82,088.84

1,10,73,312.60

3,46,55,401.44
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SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS
As on  31/03/2025

( Current Year)
As on 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )

I. Inter- office Adjustment

(Branch Adjustment)   

II. Interest Accrued on Investments & 

balances with Banks

III. Tax paid in advance/ T D S

IV. Stationery

Stamps and Stamped Documents

Other Assets

 Prepaid Insurance

Telephone Deposit

Light Bill Deposit

Lawad Deposit

Advance A/c

Computer Advance

Other Receivables

Other Charges Receivable

RBI Deaf Receivables

AKMB Bank Premises  Deposit

CGST and SGST and IGST  Input

HO GST Receivables

HO GST Receivables KA

CKYC Advance

Cersai Advance

AKMB Income Tax Fee ( Advance )

AKMB GST Receivable

Advance Income Tax

Differ Tax Assets

Loss of Cost of Acquisition 

 Total of V -Other Assets

 Interest receivable on NPA accounts

 TOTAL I TO VI

0.00

 

 

        1,75,77,151.00 

 

 

          18,26,900.98 

 

             9,54,565.66 

 

 

             4,47,124.00 

               11,984.00 

               33,165.00 

                 3,650.00 

             3,83,999.00 

             9,41,800.00 

          18,05,248.00 

          11,84,114.46 

               99,135.60 

               50,000.00 

             1,64,559.65 

             3,63,664.48 

             1,97,409.80 

                 3,243.78 

                 1,041.00 

             5,50,000.00 

             2,36,322.06 

          83,20,000.00 

          18,57,640.00 

          62,35,874.90 

        2,28,89,975.73 

      13,61,87,421.57 

      17,94,36,014.94

0.00

 

 

             1,80,22,985.00 

 

 

               21,52,291.24 

 

                  5,02,249.15 

 

 

 

                  1,15,197.00 

                    11,984.00 

                    33,165.00 

                      3,650.00 

               99,05,209.00 

                  4,75,000.00 

               18,05,248.00 

               12,08,991.87 

                    21,562.00 

                    50,000.00 

                  1,63,682.09 

                  3,84,802.40 

                  2,34,008.45 

                      4,248.33 

                      3,891.00 

                  5,50,000.00 

                  2,36,322.06 

               93,60,000.00 

0.00

               93,53,812.36 

             3,39,20,773.56 

           12,31,50,071.29 

           17,77,48,370.24
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SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As on  31/03/2025

( Current Year)
As on 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )

I. Claims against the bank not acknowledged

as debts

II. Liability for party paid investments

III. Liability on account of outstanding forward

exchange contracts

IV. Guarantee given on behalf of constituents

a)     In India

b)     Outside India

V. Acceptances, Endorsement and other

obligations

VI.Other items for which the bank is  

contingently liable

a)   DEAF RBI

Total - 

0.00

 

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

 

 

             1,15,000.00 

0.00

 

0.00

 

 

 

 

          19,12,037.74 

 

          20,27,037.74

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,15,000.00

0.00

0.00

14,50,719.29

15,65,719.29

Shri Janardan M. Bote
Managing Director  

CA. Uttam K. Pawar
Partner

FRN No. 118008W
UDIN:- 25101985BMGXOJ9834

Shri. Appaso R. Narute
Vice Chairman

Shri. Suresh B. Patil
Chairman

For Pawar, Kulkarni & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Particulars
Year ended on 

 31/03/2025
Current Year

Year ended on 
 31/03/2024
Last Year

I. INCOME

I.Interest Earned

II.Other Income

Total

II. EXPENDITURE

I.Interest Expended

II.Operating Expenses

III. Provisions and  @ Contigencies

B.D.D.R Provision

Standard Asets Provision

Amortization of Premium Paid on GOI

Audit Fees Provision

Bonus Provision

Income Tax Provision

III.Profit / Loss

Net profit/loss (- ) for the year

Profit/loss (-) brought forward

IV.Appropriation 

Statutory Reserves

Addi Reserve Fund

Dividend

Educational Funds

Investment Fluctuation Fund

Co-Operative Rehabilitation Reconstruction Fund

Building Fund

Balance carried over to Balance Sheet

TOTAL

Schedule
No.

13

14

15

16

 

38,67,39,390.77 

        1,36,46,608.85 

      40,03,85,999.62 

 

 

      28,74,59,098.03 

        6,38,17,341.13 

 

        2,56,73,118.89 

           95,00,000.00 

          11,00,000.00 

             3,73,118.89 

          10,00,000.00 

          62,00,000.00 

          75,00,000.00 

        2,34,36,441.57 

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

      40,03,85,999.62

 

 

35,23,73,855.16

89,60,903.94

36,13,34,759.10

25,57,88,260.00

6,47,98,673.28

 

1,96,73,118.89

45,00,000.00

7,00,000.00

3,73,118.89

9,00,000.00

57,00,000.00

75,00,000.00

 

2,10,74,706.93

 

               58,74,282.00 

               21,08,000.00 

             1,06,33,781.00 

                  2,10,748.00 

               20,00,000.00 

                  2,10,748.00 

                    37,147.93 

0.00

36,13,34,759.10

Shri Janardan M. Bote
Managing Director  

CA. Uttam K. Pawar
Partner

FRN No. 118008W
UDIN:- 25101985BMGXOJ9834

Shri. Appaso R. Narute
Vice Chairman

Shri. Suresh B. Patil
Chairman

For Pawar, Kulkarni & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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SCHEDULE 13 : INTEREST EARNED
Year Ended 31/03/2025

( Current Year)
Year Ended 31/03/2024

( PreviousYear )

I. Interest / discount on advances / bills

i) Int Received Loan and Advance

ii) AKMB Interest Received 

  

II. Income on Investments

Interest received on GOIs

Interest received on Treasury Bills

Dividend received

Total 

 

III. Interest on balances with Reserve Bank 

of India and other inter- bank funds

 

 IV. OTHERS

Profit on Trading Investment(Mutual Funds Units)

Total 

27,13,16,698.39 

      27,00,21,943.28 

          12,94,755.11 

 

 

        7,78,53,165.78 

        1,59,33,863.00 

               10,100.00 

        9,37,97,128.78 

 

        1,70,64,316.00 

 

 

          45,61,247.60 

          45,61,247.60 

      38,67,39,390.77

24,59,64,670.54

24,28,76,028.54

30,88,642.00

 

 

8,50,13,592.00

55,06,319.00

11,100.00

9,05,31,011.00

 

1,09,66,891.00

 

 

49,11,282.62

49,11,282.62

35,23,73,855.16

SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME

I.  Commission, Exchange and Brokerage

Commission received 

RTGS Commission received 

Bank Guarantee Commission 

From fee

 Processing Charges

NPCI Commission received

E TDS  Processing Charges 

Locker rent

Pigmy Agent Commission (Income)

Total 

II. Profit on Sale of Investments

 Profit on Sale of Government Securities

Profit on Sale of Assets

Less: Loss on Sale of Investments

 

1,69,345.21 

               2,64,468.00 

0.00

               73,010.00 

          50,45,924.00 

             7,55,508.21 

                 8,750.00 

             3,39,549.00 

             1,49,517.15 

          68,06,071.57

 

13,33,500.00 

               20,926.92 

0.00 

          13,54,426.92

 

59,270.96

3,06,663.00

400.00

1,00,650.00

53,28,150.00

7,32,316.15

9,200.00

3,18,351.00

2,06,022.13

70,61,023.24

 

 

0.00

28,439.30

0.00

28,439.30

Year Ended 31/03/2025
( Current Year)

Year Ended 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )



SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

0.00

 

 

 

 

          18,60,000.00 

             8,82,926.36 

                 3,100.00 

             1,76,925.00 

                    600.00 

             3,60,000.00 

0.00

               29,085.00 

             1,39,384.00 

               79,600.00 

          18,57,640.00 

0.00

               95,850.00 

0.00

                 1,000.00 

           54,86,110.36 

        1,36,46,608.85 

III.Profit on revaluation of Investments

Less: Loss on revaluation of Investment

TOTAL - 

IV.Profit on Sale of Land Buildings and

other Assets

Less : Loss on sale of Land Building

& other assets

TOTAL -

V.Profit on Exchange transactions

Less : Loss on Exchange transations

TOTAL -

VI.Income earned by way of devidends, etc.

from subsidiaries / companies and /or joint

ventures abraod/in in India

VII. Miscellaneous Income 

 Profit on Sale of Priority Sector

 Other Income

Pigmy Machine Rent

Cheque return charges

Stop Payment Charges

Building Rent 

Notice Fee

Recovery Charges

NFS Issuer ATM fee

CIBIL charges

DIFFER Tax (Income)

Equifax fee received

Interest Received on Income Tax

Valuation Fee

Recovery Expenses

TOTAL  VII

TOTAL  I TO VII
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0.00

0.00

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

0.00

 

 

 

 

0.00

                  7,95,355.56 

                      3,950.00 

                  1,99,595.00 

                         750.02 

                  3,60,000.00 

                      1,400.00 

                  1,10,449.82 

                  1,65,914.00 

                    99,400.00 

0.00

                         100.00 

                  1,22,827.00 

                    11,700.00 

0.00

               18,71,441.40 

               89,60,903.94

Year Ended 31/03/2025
( Current Year)

Year Ended 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )



SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED

I. INTEREST ON DEPOSITS

II. Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ 

AKMB Interest Paid

Inter - bank borrowings

IIIOthers

TOTAL(I+ II)

SCHEDULE  16 - OPERATING EXPENSES

 

3,09,06,654.00 

               12,000.00 

          23,96,262.00 

             4,68,402.00 

        3,37,83,318.00 

 

             2,71,757.00 

                 5,000.00 

               39,968.00 

          26,80,928.00 

             5,00,527.83 

          10,69,453.00 

          45,67,633.83 

             5,52,444.89 

             5,99,999.51 

          51,12,830.96 

             2,18,592.00 

             2,82,000.00 

 

             8,38,767.01 

             4,24,202.07 

             6,39,340.85 

          53,04,839.73 

        1,14,93,372.28 

         6,38,17,341.13 

   35,12,76,439.16

I. Payments to and Provisions for Employees:-

Salaries

Allowances

Staff Provident Fund Bank Contribution

Staff Group Gratuity Insurance Premium

TOTAL I

II. Rent Taxes and Lighting 

Municipal Taxes

Bank Profession Tax

Tax and Permit

Building Rent

Connectivity Rent

Electricity

 TOTAL II

III. Printing and Stationery

IV. Advertisement and Publicity

V. Depreciation on Bank's property 

VI. Directors' fees, allowances & Expenses

VII. Auditors'  fees & expenses 

(including branch auditors)

VIII. Law Charges 

IX. Postages, Telegrams, Telephones etc.

X. Repairs and maintenance

XI. Insurance

XII. Other Expenditures:-

 TOTAL ( I TO XII)

 Total Expenditure
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25,33,21,608.00

24,66,652.00

0.00

0.00

25,57,88,260.00

 

3,17,96,155.00

12,000.00

23,05,260.00

3,18,725.00

3,44,32,140.00

 

4,96,895.00

5,000.00

23,822.00

25,41,350.00

1,50,198.73

9,69,796.00

41,87,061.73

8,56,991.12

6,51,216.04

53,10,057.08

2,54,555.00

5,65,848.00

 

13,33,400.00

3,27,666.15

10,09,021.30

47,81,021.64

1,10,89,695.22

6,47,98,673.28

32,05,86,933.28

Year Ended 31/03/2025
( Current Year)

Year Ended 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )

 

      28,42,21,999.73 

          16,25,474.00 

          16,11,624.30 

0.00

      28,74,59,098.03 

Year Ended 31/03/2025
( Current Year)

Year Ended 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )



SCHEDULE  16 - OPERATING EXPENSES

5,52,444.89 

             4,31,139.94 

               1,21,304.95 

 

             2,18,592.00 

                 31,392.00 

               1,56,150.00 

                 31,050.00 

 

               8,38,767.01 

               7,66,892.01 

                      875.00 

                 71,000.00 

 

               4,24,202.07 

                 58,362.45 

               3,65,839.62 

 

               6,39,340.85 

               1,97,142.85 

                 11,823.00 

               4,30,375.00 

 

             53,04,839.73 

               1,38,273.14 

             51,66,566.59 

III. Printing and Stationery

Printing and Stationery

Stationary Sadilwar

 

VI. Directors' fees, allowances & Expenses

Board meeting Expenses

Board of Directors Allowances

Board of Management Allowances

 

VII. Law Charges 

Consultancy Fees

Court Expenses

Legal Advisor Fee

 

IX. Postages, Telegrams, Telephones etc.

Postages

Telephones 

 

X. Repairs and maintenance

Repairs 

Computer Maintenance Charges

Maintenance Charges

 

 XI. Insurance

Insurance

DICGC Premium
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8,56,991.12

3,36,370.67

5,20,620.45

25,45,55.00

30,905.00

1,87,650.00

36,000.00

13,33,400.00

11,60,000.00

10,650.00

1,62,750.00

3,27,666.15

32,933.60

2,94,732.55

10,09,021.30

5,39,166.74

13,704.56

4,56,150.00

47,81,021.64

1,02,235.44

46,78,786.20

Year Ended 31/03/2025
( Current Year)

Year Ended 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )



SCHEDULE  16 - OPERATING EXPENSES
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Other Expenditures:-

Commission paid

NPCI Commission paid

Staff Training Expenses

CGST paid KA

CGST paid

SGST paid

SGST paid KA

IGST paid KA

IGST paid

News Papers

General Meeting Expenses

Security Expenses

Branch Opening Expenses

 Travelling Expenses

Office Expenses

Vehicle Expenses

Pigmy Agent Commission 

Peon Dress

Election Expenses

AMC Charges

CIBIL Expenses

Vehicle Petrol Expenses

Functional  Expenses

Bank Security

Advisory Charges (Security)

Contribution (Vargani)

Cost of Acquisitions

ATM Transaction Fee

Loss of Sale on Assets

ATM Driving Fee

CKYC Charges

Renewal Charges 

Cersai Expenses

NPCI Fee

Membership Fee

           1,14,93,372.28 

               63,296.09 

             8,77,360.33 

                 23,189.00 

                 24,894.96 

               7,37,619.26 

               7,37,619.26 

                 24,894.96 

                 13,843.13 

                 38,837.26 

                 19,045.00 

               1,49,295.00 

                 44,000.00 

0.00

               9,89,831.59 

               9,70,899.47 

               1,38,724.86 

               6,58,745.00 

                 36,400.00 

               2,10,627.00 

             11,57,121.80 

                 76,478.86 

               4,09,940.44 

                   1,850.00 

                       70.00 

                      375.00 

                 12,500.00 

             31,17,937.46 

               3,50,000.00 

                 23,122.00 

               4,56,000.00 

                   1,004.55 

                 75,000.00 

                   2,850.00 

                 50,000.00 

0.00

                1,10,89,695.22 

                      32,739.92 

                    8,07,147.85 

                      93,455.00 

                        1,030.28 

                    8,88,528.98 

                    8,88,528.98 

                        1,030.28 

                    2,54,630.20 

                      36,958.23 

                      19,546.00 

                    1,43,540.00 

                      46,000.00 

                    1,23,500.00 

                 10,13,267.84 

                    9,72,279.62 

                    1,17,796.60 

                    6,79,720.00 

                        7,000.00 

0.00

                 11,86,193.88 

                      45,451.21 

                    4,37,090.89 

                    1,07,186.00 

                          120.00 

                      30,000.00 

                      12,500.00 

                 31,17,937.46 

0.00

0.00

0.00

                        11,60.00 

0.00

                        43,56.00 

0.00

                      21,000.00 

Year Ended 31/03/2025
( Current Year)

Year Ended 31/03/2024
( PreviousYear )



SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March, 2025
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1. Overview:
1. Background 

Dr. Appasaheb Urf. Sa. Re. Patil 
Jays ingpur  Udgaon  Sahakar i  Bank  
Ltd.Jaysingpur (Multi-State) ('the Bank') was 
incorporated in 1960 and provides a complete 
suite of banking and financial services including 
Retail Banking, Wholesale Banking and 
Treasury Operations. The Bank is primarily 
governed by the Co-Operative Societies Act 
1956 &Banking Regulation Act, 1949. As on 31 
March, 2025, the Bank has no overseas 
branches. The Bank has been converted 
Multistate of 25-04-2022. 

2. Basis of preparation 
The financial statements have been 

prepared and presented under the historical 
cost convention on the accrual basis of 
accounting in accordance with the generally 
accepted accounting principles in India, unless 
otherwise stated, and comply with the statutory 
requirements prescribed under the Banking 
Regulation Act,1949, The Co-operative 
Societies Act, 1912, the circulars, notifications, 
guidelines and directives issued by the Reserve 
Bank of India from time to time and the 
Accounting Standards (AS) issued by The 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(ICAI) and current practices prevalent within the 
banking industry in India. Accounting policies 
applied have been consistent with the previous 
year except otherwise stated.

3. Use of estimates 
The preparation of the financial 

statements is in conformity with the generally 
accepted accounting principles requires the 
Management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities (including contingent 
liabilities) at the date of the financial statements, 
revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Actual results could differ from those 

estimates. The Management believes that the 
estimates and assumptions used in the 
preparation of the financial statements are 
prudent and reasonable. Any revisions to the 
accounting estimates are recognised 
prospectively in the current and future periods.
 
4. Accounting Policies

There are no Changes in accounting 
policies for the current financial period.

5. Previous Year Figures 
The bank has reclassif ied and 

rearranged previous year figures to this year's 
classification and wherever necessary.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:
1. Accounting Convention: 

The financial statements are drawn up in 
accordance with the historical cost convention 
(as modified by revaluation of premises) and on 
"Going Concern" basis.
2. Investments Classification
2.1 Categorization of investments:

 In accordance with guidelines issued by 
RBI, the Bank classifies its investment portfolio 
into the following three categories: 
i) 'Held to Maturity' - Securities acquired by the 
Bank with the intention to hold till maturity. 
ii) 'Held for Trading' - Securities acquired by the 
Bank with the intention to trade. 
iii) 'Available for Sale' – Securities which do not 
fall within the above two categories are 
classified as 'Available for Sale'.
2.2 Classification of Investments:

For the purpose of disclosure in the 
Balance Sheet, Investments are classified as 
required under the Banking Regulation Act, 
1949 and RBI guidelines as follows: 
Government Securities, Other Trustee 
Securities, Shares in co-operative institutions, 
and Shares of limited companies, PSU Bonds, 
Bonds of All India Financial Institutions, 
Security Receipts and other Investments.
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2.3 Transfer of investments between 
categories:

Transfer between categories of 
investments is accounted as per the RBI 
guidelines.
2.4 Valuation of Investments:
(i) 'Held to Maturity –

These investments are carried at their 
acquisition cost less amortization. Any premium 
on acquisition is amortised over the period 
remaining to maturity
(ii) 'Held for Trading – 

The individual scrip in the HFT category 
is marked to market at monthly intervals. The 
net resultant depreciation in each classification 
is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. 
Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.
(iii) 'Available for Sale –

The individual scrip in the AFS category 
is marked to market at the yearend or at more 
frequent intervals. The net resultant 
depreciation in each classification is recognized 
in the Profit and Loss Account. Net 
appreciation, if any, is ignored.
(iv) Market value of Government Securities 
(excluding Treasury Bills) is determined based 
on the price list published by RBI or the prices 
periodically declared by FBIL for valuation at 
year-end. In case of unquoted Government 
Securities, market price or fair value is 
determined as per the rates published by FBIL.
(v) Market value of other approved 
securities is determined based on the yield 
curve and spreads provided by FBIL.
(vi) Equity shares are valued at actual cost.
(vii) ??Treasury Bills, Certificate of Deposits & 
Commercial Papers being discounted 
instruments, are valued at carrying cost which 
includes discount amortized over the period to 
maturity.
(viii) In case of bonds & debentures where 
interest is not received regularly (i.e. overdue 
beyond 90 days), the valuation is in accordance 
with prudential norms for provisioning as 
prescribed by RBI.
(ix) Investments in quoted debt/money 
market Mutual Fund Units are valued as per 

stock exchange quotations. Investments in un-
quoted Mutual Fund Units are valued on the 
basis of the latest re-purchase price declared by 
the Mutual Funds in respect of each particular 
Scheme. In case of funds with a lock-in period, 
or where repurchase price/market quote is not 
available, units could be valued at Net Asset 
Value (NAV). If NAV is not available, then these 
could be valued at cost, till the end of the lock-in 
period.
(x) Broken period interest on debt 
instruments is treated as a revenue item. 
Brokerage, commission, etc. pertaining to 
investments paid at the time of acquisition are 
charged to revenue.
(xi) Investments are identified and classified 
as per applicable RBI guidelines. Depreciation 
on securities is not set off against the 
appreciation in other securities as per RBI 
guidelines. Interest on non-performing 
investments is not recognized in the Profit and 
Loss Account until received.

2.5 Disposal of Investments:
Investments classified under the HTM 

category: Realized gains are recognized in the 
Profit and Loss Account and subsequently 
appropriated to Capital Reserve account (net of 
taxes and transfer to statutory reserves) in 
accordance with the RBI guidelines. Losses are 
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. 
Investments classified under the AFS and HFT 
categories: Realized gains/losses are 
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

2.6 Accounting for Repo/ Reverse Repo 
transactions (including transactions under 
the Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) with 
the RBI):

The Bank is not participating in Repo/ 
Reverse Repo transactions

3. Provisioning for Advances and Overdue 
Interest Reserve:
3.1 The classification of advances into 
Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss 
assets as well as provision on nonperforming 
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advances has been arrived at in accordance 
with the guidelines issued by RBI from time to 
time. In addition to this, a general provision on 
standard assets is made @0.40% of the 
outstanding amount on a portfolio basis except 
in case of direct advances to Agricultural and 
SME sector @ 0.25%, advances to Commercial 
Real Estate @ 1% and Commercial Real 
Estate- Residential House Sector @ 0.75%.
In respect of restructured advances, including 
advances restructured under the COVID 
Regulatory package, adequate provisioning 
has been made in accordance with the RBI 
guidelines issued from time to time.
3.2 The overdue interest in respect of 
nonperforming advances is shown separately 
under "Overdue Interest Reserve" as per the 
directives issued by RBI.

4. Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior 
Period Items and Changes in Accounting 
Policies (AS 5):
The net Profit or Loss for the period comprises 
the following components, each of which is 
disclosed on the face of the Profit and Loss 
account statement: (a) Profit or Loss from 
ordinary activities; and (b) extraordinary items. 
Extraordinary Items Extraordinary items are 
disclosed in the Profit and Loss account 
statement as a part of net Profit or Loss for the 
period. The nature and the amount of each 
extraordinary item is separately disclosed in the 
notes to Profit and Loss account statement in a 
manner that its impact on current Profit or Loss 
can be perceived.
Prior Period Items
The nature and amount of prior period items is 
separately disclosed in the profit and loss 
account statement in a manner that their impact 
on the current profit or loss can be perceived.
Changes in Accounting Estimates

As a result of the uncertainties inherent 
in business activities, many financial statement 
items cannot be measured with precision but 
can only be estimated. The estimation process 
involves judgments based on the latest 
information available. Estimates may be 

required, for example, of bad debts, inventory 
obsolescence or the useful lives of depreciable 
assets. The use of reasonable estimates is an 
essential part of the preparation of financial 
statements and does not undermine their 
reliability.

As a prudent measure, the Bank shall set 
aside an amount by way of additional provision 
towards Standard Assets to provide for 
unforeseen circumstances which might result in 
a Standard Asset turning into NPA. This 
additional provision shall be in the range of 10% 
to 50% of the recovery in the bad debts written 
off account received above ` 50 crores during 
the year in a single advance account. This 
additional provision may be utilized towards any 
provisioning requirement for standard assets in 
future.
Changes in Accounting Policies:

Any change in an accounting policy 
which has a material effect are disclosed in the 
Notes to accounts. The impact of, and the 
adjustments resulting from, such change, if 
material, have been disclosed in the financial 
statements of the period in which such change 
is made, to reflect the effect of such change. 
Where the effect of such change is not 
ascertainable, wholly or in part, the fact is 
appropriately indicated in the notes to accounts. 
If a change is made in the accounting policies 
which has no material effect on the financial 
statements for the current period but which is 
reasonably expected to have a material effect in 
later periods, the fact of such change is 
appropriately disclosed in the period in which 
the change is adopted.

5. Revenue Recognition (AS 9):
5.1 Interest income is recognized on an accrual 
basis in accordance with AS–9, Revenue 
Recognition and RBI guidelines, except in case 
of interest income on nonperforming assets 
which is recognized on receipt basis as per 
income recognition and asset classification 
norms of RBI.
5.2 Commission on guarantees and LCs is 
recognized on a pro-rata basis over the period 
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of the guarantee/LC. 
5.3 Locker rent is accounted on an upfront basis 
at annual rests.
5.4 Annual fees on credit and debit cards is 
recognized as and when due from the 
customers. 
5.5 Interest on Government Securities, 
debentures and other fixed income securities is 
recognized on accrual basis. Income on 
discounted instruments is recognised over the 
tenor of the instrument on a straight-line basis.
5.6 Other fees and commission income are 
recognized when due, where the Bank is 
reasonably certain of ultimate collection. 
5.7 Dividend income is recognized on receipt 
basis. 
5.8 Exchange and brokerage are recognized on 
realization.
5.9 Income from distribution of insurance 
products is recognised on the basis of income 
received.
6. Property, Plant and Equipment (AS 10):
6.1 Computers, Furniture & Fixtures, Plant & 
Machinery, Leasehold improvement and Motor 
Cars are stated at cost less depreciation. 
Premises (including Freehold Land): These are 
stated at the amounts less depreciation. 
6.2 Cost includes incidental expenses incurred 
on acquisition of assets.
6.3 Depreciation Rates: 
(i) Plant & Machinery, Furniture & Fixtures and 
Motor Cars are depreciated on written down 
value method @20% & 10 % p.a. 
(ii) Premises (excluding Freehold Land) will be 
depreciated on straight line method based on 
useful life of the asset (Useful life – 60 years). 
Revalued Premises will be depreciated on 
straight line method over the residual / 
estimated life of the assets as assessed at the 
time of revaluation. 
(iii) Lease improvement costs are amortized 
over the period of lease. 
(iv) Leasehold Land is amortized over the 
period of lease. 
(v) Computers are depreciated on straight line 
method @33.33% as directed by RBI.
6.4 Depreciation on fixed assets purchased 

during the year is charged for the entire year if 
180 days or more have elapsed since its 
purchase; otherwise it is charged at 50% of the 
normal rate. No depreciation is charged on fixed 
assets sold during the year.
6.5 The additions to the Fixed Assets are net of 
GST Input Tax Credit to the extent it is availed by 
the Bank.

7. Deposit for Services:
The Deposit for Services like Telephone, 

Electricity, etc. paid to the concerned authorities 
is written off as expenditure in the year in which 
the relevant service connection is installed.

8. Employee Benefits (AS 15):
8.1 Gratuity:

The Bank provides for gratuity to all 
employees. The benefit vests upon completion 
of five years of service and is in the form of lump 
sum payment to employees on resignation, 
retirement, death while in employment or on 
termination of employment, an amount 
equivalent to 15 days salary plus eligible 
allowances payable for each completed year of 
service, as per the Payment of Gratuity 
Act,1972. The Bank makes contributions to 
funds administered by trustees and managed 
by the LIC of India. The defined gratuity benefit 
plans are valued by an independent actuary as 
at the Balance Sheet date, using the projected 
unit credit method as per the requirement of AS-
15 "Employee Benefits", to determine the 
present value of the defined benefit obligation 
and the related service costs. Under this 
method, the determination is based on actuarial 
calculations, which include assumptions about 
demographics, early retirement, salary 
increases and interest rates. Actuarial gain or 
loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss.

8.2 Provident fund:
In accordance with law, all the 

employees of the Bank are entitled to receive 
benefits under the provident fund. Every 
employee contributes an amount, on a monthly 
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basis, at a determined rate. The Bank 
contributes an equal amount. This amount is 
transferred to PF account managed by the 
Employees' PF Trust. The Bank's contribution 
to Provident Fund is accounted for on the basis 
of contribution to the scheme.

8.3 Leave Encashment: 
Bank is paying the in full on the staff 

leaves in each financial year hence the 
provision of leave encashment is not made. 

8.4 Pension and LTC: 
The liability towards Staff Pension and unveiled 
LTC is provided based on the actuarial valuation 
as at the Balance Sheet date and considered as 
defined benefit scheme. The actuarial valuation 
is carried out as per projected unit credit 
method.

9. Segment Reporting (AS 17):
The Bank recognizes the Business Segment as 
the pr imary repor t ing segment  and 
Geographical Segment as the secondary 
reporting segment, in accordance with RBI 
guidelines and in compliance with AS 17. 
Business Segment is classified into;
(a) Treasury 
(b) Corporate and Wholesale Banking, 
(c) Retail Banking and 
(d) Other Banking Operations. 
Geographic Segments: The Bank operates only 
in India and hence the reporting consists only of 
domestic segment.

10. Related Party Disclosures (AS 18):
As per information given to us the Bank 

has no subsidiary Banks or associated Banks 
The Bank has not granted any loans to its 
directors after becoming they are director or 
concerns in which they are interested. The 
loans granted to key management personals is 
not failing under the category of related party 
disclosure, because each person is a single 
party and the same has been clarified by RBI 
vide Circular. dt. 23.03.2003 and updated time 
to time. The Fixed Deposit loan given to director 

and relatives during the period under audit. 

11. Operating Leases (AS 19):
Lease rental obligations in respect of assets 
taken on operating lease are charged to Profit 
and Loss Account on straight-line basis over the 
lease term. Initial direct costs are charged to 
Profit and Loss account.

12. Earnings per Share (AS 20):
Basic earnings per share is computed by 
dividing the net profit or loss for the year by the 
weighted average number of shares (excluding 
preference shares) outstanding during the year.

13. Income-Tax (AS 22):
13.1 Income tax expense is the aggregate 
amount of current tax liability and deferred tax 
recognized in the profit & loss account. Current 
year taxes are determined in accordance with 
the relevant provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 
and considering the principles set out in Income 
Computation and Disclosure Standards 
('ICDS') to the extent applicable.
13.2 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
recognized, subject to consideration of 
prudence, on timing difference, representing 
the difference between taxable incomes and 
accounting income that originated in one period 
and is capable of reversal in one or more 
subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and 
Liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax 
laws that have been enacted or substantially 
enacted by the Balance Sheet date. The impact 
of changes in the deferred tax assets and 
liabilities is recognized in the Profit and Loss 
Account. Deferred tax assets are recognized 
and re-assessed at each reporting date, based 
upon the Management's judgement as to 
whether realization is considered as reasonably 
certain.
13.3 Deferred tax assets are recognized on 
carry forward of unabsorbed depreciation and 
tax losses only if there is virtual certainty 
supported by convincing evidence that such 
deferred tax asset can be realized against 
future profits.
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13.4  During current year the Bank has 
assessed Deferred tax Assets Rs.18,08,140/-

14. Intangible Assets (AS 26):
Intangible assets consist of acquisition, 
development, amendments / modifications?/ 
customization in software applications, tools 
developed by the Bank. Bank follows the 
principle of recognition and amortization in 
respect of computer software which has been 
customized for the Bank's use and is expected 
to be in use for some time as per the Accounting 
Standard. All other computer software are 
amortized equally over the period of three years 
as per RBI guidelines.

15. Impairment of Assets (AS 28):
The Bank assesses at each Balance Sheet date 
whether there is any indication that an asset 
may be impaired. Impairment loss, if any, is 
recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss to 
the extent, the carrying amount of asset 
exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

16. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and 
Contingent Assets (AS 29):
A provision is recognised when the Bank has a 
present obligation as a result of past event 
where it is probable that an outflow of resources 
will be required to settle the obligation, in 
respect of which a reliable estimate can be 
made. Provisions are not discounted to its 
present value and are determined based on 
best estimate required to settle the obligation at 
the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at 
each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect 
the current best estimates.
When there is a possible or present obligation in 
respect of which the likelihood of outflow of 
resources is remote, no provision or disclosure 
is made.
Contingent Assets are not recognised in the 
financial statements. However, contingent 
assets are assessed continually and if it is 
virtually certain that an inflow of economic 
benefits will arise, the asset and related income 
are recognised in the period in which the 

change occurs.
Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when there 
is a possible obligation arising from a past 
event, the existence of which will be confirmed 
by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or 
more uncertain future events not within the 
control of the Bank or any present obligation 
arising from past event which is not recognized 
since it is not probable that an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the 
obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of 
such obligation cannot be made.

3. Statutory disclosures as per RBI:
Disclosures as per Reserve Bank of India's 
Master Direction on Financial Statements- 
Presentation and Disclosures:

1. Segment Reporting:-
The enclosure regarding segment reporting in 
next page.



Business
Segments Treasury

Corporate/Whole-
sale Banking Retail Banking

Other Banking
Business Total

Amount in Lacs

Particulars
Current

Year
2024-25

Previous
Year

2023-24

Current
Year

2024-25

Previous
Previous
2023-24

Current
Year

2024-25

Previous
Year

2023-24

Current
Year

2024-25

Previous
Year

2023-24

Current
Year

2024-25

Previous
Year

2023-24

Revenue

Result

Unallocated
expenses

Operating profit

Income taxes

Extraordinary
profit / loss

Net profit

Other information

Segment assets

Unallocated assets

Total assets

Segment liabilities

Unallocated
liabilities

Total liabilities

3613.35

407.48

121.73

285.75

75.00

0.00

210.75

51732.21

0.00

51732.21

51732.21

0.00

51732.21

1154.12

141.56

22696.70 23626.39

22696.70 23626.39

1063.98

119.99

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2713.17

332.79

24688.87

24688.87

22729.80

22729.80

2459.65

277.38

136.57

16.75

5686.16

5686.16

5376.02

5376.02

89.72

10.11

ACCOUNTING STANDARD 17 – SEGMENT REPORTING

Part A: Business segments

PART B : GEOGRAPHIC SEGMENTS

Particulars

Amount in Lacs

Current
Year

2024-25

Previous
Year

2023-24

(a) Revenue

(b) Assets

Domestic International Total

4003.86

53071.73

0.00

0.00

4003.86

53071.73
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4003.86

491.10

181.74

309.36

75.00

0.00

234.36

53071.73

0.00

53071.73

53071.73

0.00

53071.73

Current
Year

2024-25

Current
Year

2024-25

Previous
Year

2023-24

Previous
Year

2023-24

3613.35

51732.21

0.00

0.00

3613.35

51732.21



Disclosure of Information (Notes to Accounts) as on 31.03.2025
Disclosure as per RBI master direction DOR. ACC. REC. NO.45/21.04.18/2021-22 dated 30.08.2021

1. Regulatory Capital
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

1) Movements of CRAR

(Amount in Lacs)

Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

2,412.52

234.36

2,648.88

383.73

3,030.61

21,203.29

11.38%

12.48%

1.81%

14.29%

Paid up share capital and reserves

Other Tier 1 capital

Tier 1 capital (i + ii)

Tier 2 capital

Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2)

Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs)

Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs

Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs)

Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs)

Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 

I)

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

viii)

ix)

x)

2. Asset liability management
a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities (Amount in Lacs)

Day 1 2 to
7 days

8 to
14

days

15 to
30

Days

31 days
to 2

months

Over 2
months
and to
3 months

Over 3
months
and up to
6 Months

Over 6
months
and up
to 1 year

Over 1
year and
up to

3 years

Over 3
years

and up
to 5 years

Over
5 years

Total

Deposits

Advances

Investments

Borrowings

Foreign Currency assets

Foreign Currency liabilities

174.12

14.84

23.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

2071.06

0.00

1995.10

0.00

0.00

0.00

476.40

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3348.88

12.29

3492.22

0.00

0.00

0.00

4833.98

11.42

1011.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2671.74

93.53

1502.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6078.48

156.41

299.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

21658.40

5756.48

1354.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5178.10

5284.35

401.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

29.39

5250.10

900.49

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.61

8109.45

11718.12

0.00

0.00

0.00

46521.16

24688.87

22696.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

b) Liquidity coverage ratio (LCR) = Not Applicable

c) Net Stable Funding ratio (NSFR) = Not Applicable

S>m°. Amßnmgmho~ C\©$ gm. ao. nmQ>rb O`qgJnya-CXJm§d ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., O`qgJnya. (‘ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ>)

4166 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb (gZ 2024-25)

2,169.1

210.75

2,379.85

478.91

2,858.76

20,712.56

10.47%

11.49%

2.31%

13.80%
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3. Investments

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio 1)  As at 31.03.2025

Sr.
No. Particulars

Government
Securities
& Treasury

Bill

Other
Approved
Securities

Shares
Debentures

and
Bonds

Subsidiaries
and/or
joint

ventures

Others
Total

investments
in India

Government
Securities
(including

local
authorities)

Subsidiaries
and/or
joint

ventures

Others

Total
investments

Outside
India

Total
investments

Investments in India Investments outside India

Held to Maturity

Gross

Less: Provision for

nonperforming invest-

ments (NPI)

Net

Available for Sale

Gross

Less: Provision for

depreciation and NPI

Net

Held for Trading

Gross

Less: Provision for

nonperforming invest-

ments (NPI)

Net

1.

9916.58

0.00

9916.58

6736.51

0.00

6736.51

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.11

0.00

1.11

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9917.69

0.00

9917.69

6736.51

0.00

6736.51

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9917.69

0.00

9917.69

6736.51

0.00

6736.51

0.00

0.00

0.00
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Total Investments

Less: Provision for

nonperforming invest

Less: Provision for

depreciation and NPI

Net

16653.09

0.00

0.00

16653.09

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.11

0.00

0.00

1.11

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16654.20

0.00

0.00

16654.20

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16654.20

0.00

0.00

16654.20

2)  As at 31.03.2025

Sr.
No. Particulars

Government
Securities
& Treasury

Bill

Other
Approved
Securities

Shares
Debentures

and
Bonds

Subsidiaries
and/or
joint

ventures

Others
Total

investments
in India

Government
Securities
(including

local
authorities)

Subsidiaries
and/or
joint

ventures

Others

Total
investments

Outside
India

Total
investments

Investments in India Investments outside India

Held to Maturity

Gross

Less: Provision for

nonperforming invest-

ments (NPI)

Net

Available for Sale

Gross

Less: Provision for

depreciation and NPI

Net

Held for Trading

Gross

Less: Provision for

nonperforming invest-

ments (NPI)

Net

Total Investments

Less: Provision for

nonperforming invest

Less: Provision for

depreciation and NPI

Net

1.

9905.72

0.00

9905.72

8788.17

0.00

8788.17

0.00

0.00

0.00

18693.89

0.00

0.00

18693.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.11

0.00

1.11

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.11

0.00

0.00

1.11

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9906.83

0.00

9906.83

8788.17

0.00

8788.17

0.00

0.00

0.00

18695.00

0.00

0.00

18695.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9906.83

0.00

9906.83

8788.17

0.00

8788.17

0.00

0.00

0.00

18695.00

0.00

0.00

18695.00



S>m°. Amßnmgmho~ C\©$ gm. ao. nmQ>rb O`qgJnya-CXJm§d ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., O`qgJnya. (‘ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ>)

44 66 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb (gZ 2024-25)

Particulars
Current Year
31.03.2025

PreviousYear
31.03.2024

403.60

0.00

0.00

403.60

220.00

20.00

0.00

240.00

3.56%

Movement of provisions held towards

depreciation on investments provision

a) Opening balance

b) Add: Provisions made during the year

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions

during the year

d) Closing balance

Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening balance

b) Add: Amount transferred during the year

c) Less: Drawdown

d) Closing balance

Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing

Sr
No.

b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve 

1.

2.

3.

balance of investments in AFS and HFT/Current category

(Amount in Lacs)

Particulars
Current Year
31.03.2025

PreviousYear
31.03.2024

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Opening balance

Additions during the year since 1st April

Reductions during the above period

Closing balance

Total provisions held

Sr
No.

c) Non-SLR investment portfolio
    i) Non-performing non-SLR investments

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

(Amount in Lacs)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

403.60

0.00

0.00

403.60

200.00

20.00

0.00

220.00

2.50%
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PSUs

FIs

Banks

Private Corporates

Subsidiaries/ Joint

Ventures

Others

Provision held

towards depreciation

Total 

Sr
No.

ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments

I

ii

iii

iv

v

vi

vii

(Amount in Lacs)

Issuer

Amount
Extent of

Private Placement
Extent of ‘Below

Investment Grade’ Securities
Extent of

‘Unrated’ Securities
Extent of ‘Unlisted’

Securities

Current
Year

31.03.2024

Previous
Year

31.03.2023

Current
Year

31.03.2024

Previous
Year

31.03.2023

Current
Year

31.03.2024

Previous
Year

31.03.2023

Current
Year

31.03.2024

Previous
Year

31.03.2023

Current
Year

31.03.2024

Previous
Year

31.03.2023

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.11

0.00

1.11

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.11

0.00

1.11

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

d) Repo transactions (in face value terms)

Securities sold under repo

a) Government securities

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities

Securities purchased under reverse repo

a) Government securities

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities

Sr
No.

I

ii

Particulars

Minimum 
outstanding
during the

year

Maximum 
outstanding 
during the 

year

Daily average 
outstanding
during the

year

Outstanding
as on
March

31.2025

Minimum 
outstanding
during the

year

Maximum 
outstanding 
during the 

year

Daily average 
outstanding
during the

year

Outstanding
as on
March

31.2024

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
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ParticularsSr
No.

4. Asset quality
a) Classification of advances and provisions held
As on 31.03.2025 (Amount in Lacs)

Total

Standard Non-Performing

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
Standard

Doubtful Loss
Total Non
Performing
Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing balance

Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Upgradation

iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) abov

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held

Net NPAs

Opening Balance

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing Balance

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during the year

Less: Amount drawn down18 during the year

Closing balance of floating provisions

Closing balance

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts)

Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon

Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-off accounts

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ prudential written-off accounts during the year

 

21516.90

23743.27

76.75

87.75

 

411.43

158.65

103.42

161.42

308.01

-2.77

 

801.47

786.95

863.80

900.80

-62.33

-113.85

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

 

1212.90

164.15

431.45

945.60

164.15

0.00

164.15

0.00

0.00

967.22

95.00

0.00

1062.22

245.68

0.00

362.30

-116.62

 

22729.80

164.15

431.45

24688.87

164.15

0.00

164.15

0.00

0.00

1043.97

106.00

0.00

1149.97

-116.62

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.
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Ratios (in per cent)
Current Year
31.03.2025

PreviousYear
31.03.2024

3.83%

0.00%

112.33%

Gross NPA to Gross Advances

Net NPA to Net Advances

Provision coverage ratio

6.

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

SectorSr
No.

(Amount in Lacs)

31.03.2025

Outstanding
Total

Advances

Gross
NPAs

Percentage
of Gross NPAs

to Total
Advances

inthat sector

I)

a)

b)

c)

d)

ii)

a)

b)

c)

d)

31.03.2024

Outstanding
Total

Advances

Gross
NPAs

Percentage
of Gross NPAs

to Total
Advances

inthat sector

Priority Sector

Agriculture and allied activities

Services

Personal loans

Sub-total (i) Priority Sector

Non-priority Sector

Agriculture and allied activities

Industry

Services

Personal loans

Sub-total (ii)Non Priority Sector

Total (I + ii)

Advances to industries sector eligible as prioritysector lending

c) Overseas assets, NPAs and revenue
Bank does not having overseas assets, NPA and Revenue during previous year
and current year

5.34%

1.13%

79.74%

9028.22

4567.25

0.00

2949.84

 

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

8143.58

16545.31

8143.58

 

24688.89

468.42

109.6

0.00

25.52

 

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

342.06

603.54

342.06

 

945.60

1.90%

0.44%

0.00%

0.10%

 

 

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

1.39%

2.44%

1.39%

 

3.83%

9355.21

4623.88

0.00

2854.31

 

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

5896.40

16833.4

5896.40

 

22729.80

595.06

239.16

0.00

256.47

 

 

0.00

0.00

0.00

122.21

1090.69

122.21

 

1212.90

2.62%

1.05%

0.00%

1.13%

 

 

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.54%

4.80%

0.54%

 

5.34%
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   )   Details of accounts subjected to restructuringd
(Amount in Lacs)

Sr
No. Particulars

Agriculture
and

allied activities

Corporates
(excluding

MSME)

Micro, Small
and

Medium
Enterprise

(MSME)

Retail
(excluding
agriculture
and MSME)

Total

Current
Year

31.03.2025

Previous
Year

31.03.2024

Current
Year

31.03.2025

Previous
Year

31.03.2024

Current
Year

31.03.2025

Previous
Year

31.03.2024

Current
Year

31.03.2025

Previous
Year

31.03.2024

Current
Year

31.03.2025

Previous
Year

31.03.2024

Standard

Number of borrowers

Gross Amount (Rs.lacs)

Provision held (Rs.lacs)

1.

2.
Sub-

Standard

Number of borrowers

Gross Amount (Rs.lacs)

Provision held (Rs.lacs)

3.
Sub-

Standard

Number of borrowers

Gross Amount (Rs.lacs)

Provision held (Rs.lacs)

4. Doubtful

Number of borrowers

Gross Amount (Rs.lacs)

Provision held (Rs.lacs)

5. Total

Number of borrowers

Gross Amount (Rs.lacs)

Provision held (Rs.lacs)

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00
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Details of loans acquired during the year

Sr
No. Particulars

From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, StCBs, DCCBs,
AIFIs, SFBs and NBFCs including

Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)
From ARCs

Current
Year

31.03.2025

Previous
Year

31.03.2024

Current
Year

31.03.2025

Previous
Year

31.03.2024

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans acquired

Aggregate consideration paid

Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired

1.

2.

3.

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

f) Fraud accounts

Sr
No. Particulars

Current
Year

31.03.2025

Previous
Year

31.03.2024

Number of frauds reported

Amount involved in fraud (Rs.lacs)

Amount of provision made for such frauds (Rs.lacs)

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the
end of the year (Rs.lacs)

1.

2.

3.

4.

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

(Amount in Lacs)

e) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures
Details of stressed loans transferred during the year

Sr
No. Particulars

To ARCs To permitted
transferees

To other
transferees

(please specify)

Current
Year

31.03.2025

Previous
Year

31.03.2024

Current
Year

31.03.2025

Previous
Year

31.03.2024

Current
Year

31.03.2025

Previous
Year

31.03.2024

No: of accounts

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred

Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred

Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer)

Aggregate consideration

Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts

transferred in earlier years

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0

0.00

0.00

0.00



(Amount in Lacs)

g) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

Sr
No.

Type of borrower

Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard

consequent to
implementation of

resolution plan– Position
as at the end of the

previous half-year (A)

Personal Loans

Corporate persons

Of which MSMEs

Others

Total

1.

2.

3.

4.

I) For the half year ended 31 march 2025

Of (A), aggregate debt
that slipped into
NPA during the

half year

Of (A) amount
written off during

the half-year

Of (A) amount paid
by the borrowers

during the half- year

Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard

consequent to
implementation of

resolution plan – Position
as at the end of
this half-year

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(Amount in Lacs)

Sr
No.

Type of borrower

Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard

consequent to
implementation of

resolution plan– Position
as at the end of the

previous half-year (A)

Personal Loans

Corporate persons

Of which MSMEs

Others

Total

1.

2.

3.

4.

ii) For the half year ended 30 September 2024

Of (A), aggregate debt
that slipped into
NPA during the

half year

Of (A) amount
written off during

the half-year

Of (A) amount paid
by the borrowers

during the half- year

Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard

consequent to
implementation of

resolution plan – Position
as at the end of
this half-year

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
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5. Exposures
a) Exposure to real estate sector

b) Exposure to capital market  = Nil  (preivous year - Nil)

Category
Current Year
31.03.2025

PreviousYear
31.03.2024

4681.81

4164.88

516.93

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4881.81

Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages –

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential

property that is or will be occupied by the borrower

or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for

inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown

separately. Exposure would also include non-fund

based (NFB) limits.

b) Commercial Real Estate –

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real

estate (office buildings, retail space, multipurpose

commercial premises, multifamily residential

buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises,

industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition,

development and construction, etc.). Exposure would

also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities

(MBS) and other securitized exposures –

i. Residential

ii. Commercial Real Estate

Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National

Housing Bank and Housing Finance Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

Sr
No.

1.

2.

(Amount in Lacs)
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4611.52

3898.42

713.10

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4611.52



c) Risk category-wise country exposure

Risk Category

Insignificant

Low

Moderately Low

Moderate

Moderately High

High

Very High

Total

Sr
No.

(Amount in Lacs)

Exposure (net) as
at 31 March 2025

(Current Year)

Provision held as
at 31 March 2025

(Current Year)

Exposure (net) as
at 31  March  2024               

(Previous Year)

Provision held as
at 31  March  2024               

(Previous Year)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

d) Unsecured advances

Category
Current Year
31.03.2025

PreviousYear
31.03.2024

241.67

0.00

0.00

Total unsecured advances of the bank

Out of the above, amount of advances for which

intangible securities such as charge over the rights,

licenses, authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities

Sr
No.

1.

2.

3.

(Amount in Lacs)

Particulars
Current Year
31.03.2025

PreviousYear
31.03.2024

10722.49

23.05

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to

total deposits of the bank

Sr
No.

1.

2.

(Amount in Lacs)

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits

Particulars
Current Year
31.03.2025

PreviousYear
31.03.2024

3923.39

15.89

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers

"Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to

total advances of the bank"

Sr
No.

1.

2.

(Amount in Lacs)
b) Concentration of advances
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161.57

0.00

0.00

11372.35

25.09

2373.36

10.44



Particulars
Current Year
31.03.2025

PreviousYear
31.03.2024

4311.75

13.62

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/

customers to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/

customers

Sr
No.

1.

2.

(Amount in Lacs)
c) Concentration of exposures

Particulars
Current Year
31.03.2025

PreviousYear
31.03.2024

269.08

28.46

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA

exposure to total Gross NPAs.

Sr
No.

1.

2.

(Amount in Lacs)
d) Concentration of NPAs

7. Derivatives
Bank does not have transaction in derivatives in the current and Previous financial year

Particulars
Current Year
31.03.2025

PreviousYear
31.03.2024

14.51

4.61

0.00

19.12

Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund

Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year

Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims

Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund

Sr
No.

1.

2.

3.

4.

(Amount in Lacs)

1. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
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3482.01

15.32

374.23

30.85

10.85

3.66

0.00

14.51



Particulars
Current Year
31.03.2025

PreviousYear
31.03.2024

 

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year

Number of complaints received during the year

Number of complaints disposed during the year

Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank

Number of complaints pending at the end of the year

Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from

Office of Ombudsman

Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by

Office of Ombudsman

Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/

mediation /advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman

Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards

by Office of Ombudsman against the bank

Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time

(other than those appealed)

Sr
No.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

(Amount in Lacs)

2. Disclosure of complaints
a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the
Offices of Ombudsman

3.1

5.1

5.2

5.3

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme,
2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.
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1

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0



Grounds of
complaints,

(i.e. complaints
relating to)

b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Number of
complaints pending

at the beginning
of the year

Number of
complaints

received during
the year

% increase/ decrease
in the number of

complaints received
over the previous year

Number of
complaints

pending at the
end of the year

Of 5, number of
complaints

pending
beyond 30 days

1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year 01.04.2024 to 31.03.2025

Ground - 1  
ATM/Debit Cards 

Ground - 2   
Cheques/ drafts/ 
bills

Ground - 3 
Internet/Mobile
Electronic Banking

Ground - 4
Loans and adva-
ncesoperation of
accounts

Ground - 5 Others

Total

Previous  Year 01.04.2023 to 31.03.2024

Ground - 1  
ATM/Debit Cards 

Ground - 2   
Cheques/ drafts/ 
bills

Ground - 3 
Internet/Mobile
Electronic Banking

Ground - 4
Loans and adva-
ncesoperation of
accounts

Ground - 5 Others

Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

3. No penality imposed by Reserve Bank of India and other Banking reguatory bodies
during the F.Y. 2024-2025 and 2023-2024  
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0



4. Other Disclosures
a) Business ratios

Particulars
Current Year
31.03.2025

PreviousYear
31.03.2024

7.48%

0.26%

6.91%

2.31%

0.85%

0.50%

552.05

1.82

Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds

Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds

Cost of Deposits

Net Interest Margin

Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds

Return on Assets

Sr
No.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

(Amount in Lacs)

Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (Rs. in Lakh)

Profit per employee (Rs. in Lakh)

b) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)

Particulars
Current Year
31.03.2025

PreviousYear
31.03.2024

1000

(small &
marginal farmers) 

0.00PSLCs sold 

PSLCs sold 

Sr
No.

1.

2.

(Amount in Lacs)

c) Provisions and contingencies

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account
Current Year
31.03.2025

PreviousYear
31.03.2024

0.00

95.00

75.00

86.73

10.00

62.00

3.73

11.00

256.73

Provisions for NPI

Provision towards NPA

Provision made towards Income tax

Other Provisions and Contingencies

i) Provision for Audit fee 

ii) Provision for Employee bouns

iii) Provision for amortisetion of Government Securities

iv) Provision for Standard Asset

Total Provision

Sr
No.

1.

2.

3.

4.

(Amount in Lacs)
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6.98%

0.18%

6.55%

2.20%

0.80%

0.42%

519.53

1.61

0.00

45.00

75.00

76.73

9.00

57.00

3.73

7.00

196.73

(small &
marginal farmers) 



d) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

Particulars
Current Year
31.03.2025

PreviousYear
31.03.2024

51.67

0.00

Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

Arrears in payment of DICGC premium

Sr
No.

1.

2.

(Amount in Lacs)

e) Advance to  directors , their relatives, companies/firms in which they are interested

Particulars
Current Year
31.03.2025

PreviousYear
31.03.2024

0.00

0.00

Fund based

Non fund based 

Sr
No.

1.

2.

(Amount in Lacs)
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55.21

0.00

168.25

0.00

f) Divedent Equilization Fund transfers to Statutory Resver Funs :-
   (as per Reserv Bank of India issu Guidelines on treatment of Dividend Equalisation 
   Fund (DEF) - Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks (UCBs) dated 30 July 2024) 

Particulars
Current Year
31.03.2025

Opening balance of Divedent Equilization Fund 

Add : Amounls transfered to Divedent Equalization and during the year

Less : Amounts transferred to Slatuory Reserve fund during the Year 

Closing balance of amounts tranferred to DEA Fund

Sr
No.

1.

2.

3.

4.

(Amount in Lacs)

16.00

0.00

16.00

0.00
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2025
31.03.202431.03.2025Particulars

53.10

0.00

0.00

(5380.43)

(1862.18)

(56.67)

(69.50)

6934.64

162.15

140.36

0.00

0.00

139.44

(122.81)

0.00

0.35

98.81

(96.32)

0.00

897.95

2352.92

210.76

75.00

285.75

60.82

346.57

(76.00)

271.51

(122.46)

2.49

151.60

3099.27

3250.87

3250.87

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net profit as per Profit and Loss account

Add :

Net Profit before Tax

Add :

Add :

Less :

Working Capital Adjustments

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Cash Generated from Operating Activities

Less :

Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities

Cash flow from investing activities

Less :

Add :

Add :

Cash Generated from Investing Activities

Cash flow from Financing Activities

Add :

Less :

Cash Generated from Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Income Tax Paid

Depreciation

Loss on sale of Dead Stock

Profit on sale of Dead Stock

(Increase) / Decrease in Investments

(Increase) / Decrease in Loans & Advances

(Increase) / Decrease in Interest Receivable

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets

(Increase) / Decrease in Deposit from Customers

(Increase) / Decrease in Interest Payable

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Liabilities

(Increase) / Decrease in Head Office Balance

(Increase) / Decrease in Overdue Interest Provision

(Increase) / Decrease in Reserve and Other Funds

Income Tax Paid

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Increase in Borrowings

Sale of Fixed Assets

Share Capital Issued

Dividend Paid

Acquisituion of Non-banking assets

Cash in Hand and Bank Balance

Balance With Other Banks

Sr.No.

A

B

C

D

E

F

G(A+B+C)

H

I

J

(G+H)

53.13

0.00

0.00

930.81

(1959.07)

4.46

109.04

1193.11

(240.13)

(195.87)

0.00

0.00

187.70

(116.30)

0.00

0.35

136.31

(106.35)

0.00

857.91

2622.51

234.36

75.00

309.36 

81.18

390.54

(75.00)

315.54

(115.95)

29.96

229.55

3250.87

3480.42

3480.42
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gZ 2025-2026 gmbmH$[aVm g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo gwM{dbobo CËnÞ d IMm©Mo A§XmOnÌH$

A.Z§ ImËæmmMm Vnerb
gZ 2024-25
H$arVm _§Oya ~OoQ>
      ê$n`o    n¡go

gZ 2024-25
_Yrb àËæmúm IM©
      ê$n`o     n¡go

A§XmOmnojm 
OmXm IM©

      ê$n`o     n¡go

         A§XmOmnojm 
        H$_r IM©

        ê$n`o     n¡go

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.

3,37,83,318.00
9,89,831.59

27,24,998.00
3,65,839.62

58,362.45
20,895.00

1,21,304.95
1,38,273.14

10,31,139.45
1,49,295.00
2,82,000.00

51,12,830.96
2,18,592.00

36,400.00
15,99,401.42
5,48,665.30
7,67,267.01
9,70,899.47
1,97,142.85

10,69,453.00
23,189.00

28,74,59,098.03
51,66,566.59

5,000.00
12,43,944.80

0.00
75,00,000.00
95,00,000.00
5,00,527.83

11,00,000.00
7,42,100.00
3,73,118.89

62,00,000.00
71,875.00
12,500.00

0.00
80,333.41

0.00
15,77,708.83
31,17,937.46
8,79,122.00

62,16,682.00
5,10,168.41
4,75,002.00

34,160.38
91,637.55

2,79,105.00
5,78,695.05

10,61,726.86
 

1,50,705.00
12,18,000.00
8,87,169.04
1,81,408.00

63,600.00
4,00,598.58
3,51,334.70
2,32,732.99
5,29,100.53
4,02,857.15
1,30,547.00
1,76,811.00

 
833433.41

0.00
756055.20
500000.00

1500000.00
2000000.00

 
14,00,000.00
2,57,900.00
3,26,881.11
8,00,000.00
2,28,125.00
1,37,500.00
3,00,000.00

19,666.59
25,00,000.00
9,22,291.17

0.00
1,20,878.00

 

31,139.45

74,59,098.03

2,00,527.83

gZ 2025-26
H$arVm A§XmOo ‘§Oya ~OoQ>
        ê$n`o     n¡go

EHy$U 39,46,22,937.46 37,57,38,931.05 76,90,765.31 46,42,72,937.46

4,00,00,000.00
15,00,000.00
32,00,000.00
4,00,000.00
1,50,000.00
3,00,000.00
7,00,000.00

12,00,000.00
10,00,000.00
3,00,000.00

15,00,000.00
60,00,000.00
4,00,000.00
1,00,000.00

20,00,000.00
9,00,000.00

10,00,000.00
15,00,000.00
6,00,000.00

12,00,000.00
2,00,000.00

28,00,00,000.00
60,00,000.00

5,000.00
20,00,000.00
5,00,000.00

90,00,000.00
1,15,00,000.00

3,00,000.00
25,00,000.00
10,00,000.00
7,00,000.00

70,00,000.00
3,00,000.00
1,50,000.00
3,00,000.00
1,00,000.00

25,00,000.00
25,00,000.00
31,17,937.46
10,00,000.00

gZ 2025-2026 `m gmbmVrb CËnÞ é.4,950.00 bmI {_iob VaVyX nyd© Z\$m é.611.27 bmI amhrb
lr. OZmX©Z ‘hmXod ~moQ>o

H$m¶©H$mar g§MmbH$
lr. Amßnmgmo am‘w ZéQ>o

ìhmB©g MoAa_Z
lr. gwaoe ^wnmb nmQ>rb

MoAa_Z

4,75,00,000.00
15,00,000.00
40,00,000.00
5,00,000.00
1,50,000.00
5,00,000.00

10,00,000.00
12,00,000.00
15,00,000.00
3,50,000.00

17,00,000.00
70,00,000.00
4,00,000.00
1,00,000.00

20,00,000.00
9,00,000.00

10,00,000.00
15,00,000.00
6,00,000.00

15,00,000.00
3,00,000.00

34,00,00,000.00
70,00,000.00

5,000.00
25,00,000.00
5,00,000.00

80,00,000.00
75,00,000.00
7,00,000.00

25,00,000.00
10,00,000.00
7,00,000.00

75,00,000.00
4,00,000.00
1,50,000.00
3,00,000.00
2,00,000.00

25,00,000.00
30,00,000.00
31,17,937.46
15,00,000.00

2,65,74,771.72

nJma
àdmg IM©
Am°{\$g ^mSo>/ajUmdi
Qo>br\$moZ
Q>nmb d Vma
g_ma§^ IM© /dV©_mZ nÌ 
ñQo>eZar g{Xbdma
{d_m
N>nmB© Am{U Om{hamV
dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m IM©
Am°S>rQ> \$r
Kgmam
g§MmbH$ _§S>i ^Îmo /IM©
S´>og
H${_eZ/{n½_r H${_eZ/àdmg IM©
dmhZ IM©/noQ´>mob IM©
H$ÝgëQ§>Q> \$r/\$r
Am°{\$g IM©/{H$aH$moi IM©
XwéñVr /H$a§Q> {anoAar 
{Xdm~Îmr
à{ejU IM© 
Ro>drdarb /H$Om©darb ì`mO
S>r Am` gr Or gr {à_r`_
g§ñWm ì`dgm`
H$m°ånwQ>a XoI^mb IM© 
emIm CÓmQ>Z IM©
Am`H$a VaVyX
g§e{`V ~wS>rV H$O© {ZYr VaVyX
H$ZoŠQ>rpìhQ>r ao§Q>
CÎm_ {O§XJr VaVyX
BVa H$a /_o§Qo>ZÝg MmO}g
H$O© amoIo A{Y_wë` {Zb}IZ
~moZg VaVyX
H$moQ©> IM©
dJ©Ur
goŠ`warQ>r IM© {OAmoAm`
{g{~b IM©/gagmB MmO}g/ gr Ho$ dm` gr
Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam 
grOrEgQ>r/EgOrEgQ>r/Am`OrEgQ>r
bm°gAam`{O§J \$m°a _O©a
BVa IM© (EZnrgrAm`/Am`E_nrEg/B©H$m°_/EQ>rE_/B©Q>rS>rEg/BVa)
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ANNEXURE “A”

Name of the Bank : DR. APPASAHEB URF SA.RE.PATIL 

JAYSINGPUR UDGAON SAHAKARI BANK 

LTD. JAYSINGPUR.(MULTISTATE)

Head Office Address : Kolhapur Road, Opp. Police Station 

Jaysingpur , Tal. Shirol ,Dist . Kolhapur 

Maharashtra PIN- 416101

Date of Registration & : 25.04.2022 –MSCS/CR/1331

Number                         : 

Date & RBI Licence No. : UBD/MH/956 p Dtd. 31.12.1987

Jurisdiction : Entire Maharashtra & Belgavi District in the State 

of Karnataka.

No. of  Branches                 : 1+18 Branches = 19

Including Head Office

Membership     : Regular     - 16449

 : Nominal    - 2623

Paid up Share Capital        : Rs. 1260.22 Lakhs

Total Reserves &Other Funds : Rs. 3043.40 Lakhs

Deposits  :   Saving Rs.      7962.77 Lakhs

Current            Rs.       1348.25  Lakhs

Fixed  Rs.    37210.14 Lakhs

` Total             Rs.    46521.16 Lakhs

Loan & Advances :           Secured Rs.    24447.20 Lakhs

Unsecured Rs.        241.67  Lakhs

            Total Rs.     24688.87  Lakhs

% of Priority Sector Adv. 68.39 %

% of Weaker Section Adv. 30.34 %

Borrowings : Nil

Investments             : Rs. 22696.70 Lakhs

Profit for the year : Rs. 234.36 Lakhs

Overdues % (Percent)           : 14.69 %

Audit Classification      : "A" Grade

Total Staff : 129

Working Capitals : Rs. 51709.86 Lakhs

stPosition  As on 31  March 2025
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BYE LAWS AMENDMENT THE RELEVANT BYE-LAWS IN FORCE WITH THE PROPOSED 
AMENDMENT TO BE MADE TOGETHER WITH REASONS JUSTIFYING SUCH AMENDMENTS 

Sr.
No.

TEXT IN THE EXISTING
 BYE LAWS

PROPOSED TEXT AFTER 
AMENDMENT IN BYE LAWS

1

2

NAME,ADDRESS AND AREA 
OF OPERATION-

c) The area of operation of the 
Bank shall be confined to the 
"Entire Maharashtra State" and 
"Belgavi District" in the state of 
Karnataka.For any revision in 
this regard,prior approval of 
Reserve Bank of India and the 
Central registrar of Cooperative 
society shall be necessary.

NAME,ADDRESS AND AREA OF 

OPERATION-

c)The area of operation of the Bank 
shall be confined to the Entire 
Maharashtra State and Belgavi, 
Bagalkot, Bijapur and Dharwad 
Districts in the State of Karnataka. 
For any revision in this regard,prior 
No objection of Reserve Bank of 
India and the Prior approval 
wherever necessary of Central 
Registrar of Cooperative Societies 
shall be obtained.

EXISTING
BYE

LAWS
No.

PROPOSED 
BYE 

LAWS
No.

REASONS 
FOR 

AMENDMENT

1

33

1

33

To ex tend 
the existing 
A r e a  o f  
Operation to 
c a t e r  t h e  
B a n k i n g  
services to 
customers of 
a d j o u r n e d    
Districts in 
the  State of 
Karnataka.

To alien with 
the 
provisions of 
section 
10A(2)of the 
Banking 
Regulation 
Act 1949,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

iii) New Insertion 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

iii)The elected Directors from time 
to time not less than fifty one 
percent (51%) of the total number of 
members of the existing Board of 
Directors of the Bank shall consist 
of individuals who possess special 
knowledge in one or more subjects 
as provided in the BR Act and 
practical experience or knowledge 
in which he/she is likely to be useful 
to the Bank defined by the Board 
from time to time. 

3 35 35 To alien with 
the 
provisions of 
section 
10A(2)of the 
Banking 
Regulation 
Act 1949,

TERMS OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS 

a) New insertion

TERMS OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS 

a)No director of the Bank shall hold 
office continuously for a period 
exceeding ten Years
Provided that nothing of this sub-
clause shall apply to such Director 
who is appointed on a whole time or 
part time basis as a Chairman or 
Managing Director or Director 
whatever name called and this sub-
clause shall come into force when it 
will be published in commencement 
notification by the Competent 
Authority.
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4 MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS

vii) New Insertion

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS

vii) Paper Meeting of the Board of 
Directors will be held when 
necessary. 
 The Managing Director shall, on 
suggestion of Chairman hold a 
paper meeting of Board by 
circulating draft Resolution with its 
note on concern subjects to the 
members of Board. Such types of 
Meetings may conveyed for any 
urgent matter required to be 
resolved and it shall be deemed  to 
be decided and passed resolution 
as in a regular board meeting if the 
51% members of the existing board 
given assent to the resolution or 
resolutions. The same paper 
meeting shall be ratified in the next 
regular  Board Meeting.

38 38

The 
amendment 
is proposed 
to resolve 
and decide 
in the urgent 
subject 
matter if to 
be occurred 
in time 
being.

5 53 53

Amendment 
proposed to 
adhere  RBI  
guidelines 

INVESTMENT OF FUNDS

k)New Insertion

INVESTMENT OF FUNDS

k) In the Shares/Capital/Deposit or any 
other Instrument/Certificates issued 
by National Urban Co-op. Finance and 
Development Corporation Ltd.

6 59 59

To alien with 
the MSCS 
Act Section 
106 

RIGHT OF MEMBER TO GET 
INFORMATION 

i)Every Member of the Bank shall 
have access  to  the books ,  
information and accounts of the 
Bank kept in regular transaction of 
its business so far it relates to his 
own transactions. Bank shall 
appoint information officer for this 
purpose.

ii)New Insertion

R I G H T  O F  M E M B E R  T O  G E T  
INFORMATION 

i)Every Member of the Bank shall have 
access to the books, information and 
accounts of the Bank kept in regular 
transaction of its business so far it 
relates to his own transactions.  

i i ) The  Bank  sha l l  appo in t  
Cooperative Information Officer or 
designate a Senior Officer as 
Cooperative Information Officer to 
provide the information to members 
as specified in the MSCS Act and 
Bye-Laws
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Amnbr ~±H$ Amnë`m godog gX¡d VËna Amho.

* Am‘Mr d¡{eï>o *
* gd© emIm g§JUH$sH¥$V (gr.~r.Eg.)

* gr. Q>r. Eg. p³b[a¨J gw{dYm

* é. 5 bmImn¶ªVÀ¶m R>odtZm {d‘m g§ajU

* ‘mo~mB©b ~±qH$J d UPI Mr gw{dYm CnbãY

* Eg. E‘. Eg. AbQ>©

* Ama.Q>r.Or.Eg. d EZ.B©.E’$.Q>r. Mr gmo¶

* AmÊUmgmho~ nmQ>rb Am{W©H$ ‘mJmg {dH$mg
    ‘hm‘§S>i ¶moOZoA§VJ©V ì¶mOnaVmdm ¶moOZm
    H$m¶m©Ýd¶rV

* VËna d {dZ‘« godm

* gVV Am°S>rQ> dJ© ""A''

* R>odtXma AmH$f©H$ ì¶mOXa

* gwb^ ì¶mOXamÀ¶m {d{dY H$O© ¶moOZm

* bm°H$a gw{dYm CnbãY

* éno E.Q>r.E‘.H$mS>© gw{dYm

* NACH, ABPS, DBTL  Mr gmo¶

~±H$s¨JÀ¶m AZoH$ gmo¶r gw{dYm d {d{dY ¶moOZogmR>r
Z{OH$À¶m emIoV g§nH©$ gmYm.

O`qgJnya

Hw$ê§$XdmS>

XÎmZJa,{eamoi

AãXwbbmQ>

M§Xya

Ambmg

gm§Jbr

{IÐmnya 

`S´>md

XÎmdmS>

02322 - 226977

02322 - 244296

02322 - 237888

02322 - 254877

0230 - 2392177

02322 - 276611

0233 - 2330666

02322 - 265777 

02322 - 252527

 02322 - 241777

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17) 

18)

19)

20) 

{eaT>moU

XmZmoir

{_aO

H$dbmnya

H$moëhmnya

~oiJm§dr

~oS>H$shmi

{eaJwßnr

AWUr 

H$mJdmS>

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

02322 - 258177

02322 - 233577

0233 - 2221777

0233 - 236444

0231 - 2645500

0831 - 2462066

0833 - 8298777

     9146011621

8970024449

8867299602

emIm H$m`m©b`o d \$moZ Z§~g©

* dg§Vamd ZmB©H$ {d‘w³V OmVr d
   {d‘w³V O‘mVr {dH$mg ‘hm‘§S>i ¶moOZoA§VJ©V
   ì¶mO naVmdm ¶moOZm 
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